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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 t©

£800m in 2023

Energy generation

Cur renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes
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Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
pecple

hﬁh
Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year
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Number of loans

Qver the year we
orovided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
enerqy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy
Approamatively 50% of the CGroup's nel asiels

COMPHss CRerdy oenerating assels such as solar
energy sites and wind farms These assets provide
lecng-lerm reventie slieams, though ther value <an
still e inpacted by Charges i pncing and demand,
Our crergy sector s ntentionally diversifien acress a
agamsl less

ranoe  of technologios to mitigate

favourasle conddicns in a <peaific asset class ang
contrnbule towsards

qrcwth

steady. predictable share price

We exparded our solar certfolic with further
additions in Zestec, which specianses in developing
nthe LUK These sitey

are currently under carstruct.on, and we expect 1o

commercial solar rooftop sites

retair and  cporate therm cnoe complcte, The
construcucen of Cuardbndge, our wencd farim i
Folard, remans on track and on budget, and we
expecl Lo start generating
2023, Wind

censtiucuon propect e Western Australia started

loctncity by Decembe
Dulaccs Farm, o largescale
gereratng  electncty  after vear erd and was
subsequently scld in Gotoner 2023 At the heginning
of the inancial year, v July 2022 we also completed
the construcucn ard sale of Carlington ot Sotar
Farm, one of the largest so.ar sites in Australia, with a
capacity of S33MW

Cur successful and well estaplished biomass divis o
continues to perform well, delivering stable rewrns

nce acqusiion im 2015 We added a new cite at

Snetterton in East Anglia in April 2027, which has

perfermed well snce acgusition  Thaugh it suffered
some months of opelatanal acwntime, following a
gearoox fault, the msurance clam for replacement

parts and 10ss of rovence was settled in full,

Constructicn a1 our Waste to-Energy  facility  in
Ayrshire bas proaressed as plannad, with complelion
n 2025 The

developmenrt for four

expeied facility  has been n

years and will ce capable of

processing cver 185,600 1onres per annurm of non-

household, commercial and industnal

recyclable

sste winch would othervese be zent 1o lardBll cr
exported This will genecate 17 M

electicity, enough 1o power 304

of low carbon
O homes, and it
wiil e the fust large-scale, suhswl free wasto 1o

energy project inwesrerr Scotland

Cur G reseree powel sites have continued ¢
expectaticns, dus 1w low
assels  over the
demanrd  for  additinal
generation 1o balance the gne

ahcad  of

pertorm

from weind s intet

2022025 resuling N

2. Lending

Qur property
ubslansal part of the Group, representing around
157 of the Group's net assets, cormpnising short- and

lending business contnmiucs o be a

medium-term secured l0ans to experienced property

profesaonals. Our average lcan book constituled

aver 224 loans this year to norrowers in the U,

Our lcans are wiittern al conservative loan to value
ULTV levels
propetty prices At the end of the pernod, the average
LTV for the (0an book was G60%
ths year has renforces the mportarce of ths

ibelovw 7D%I to protect against a fall

The turbulent market

strategy which has served the Group well over its 23
year history  We are naturslly taking a Cautious
approach wherr assessing new lending opportunities
s denrg the changny economic outlock

Since inception mn 2010, the Group has lent £2.480n0
of property leans and has had a strong record of
recovering its capital However, the abrupt increase in
iMterest rates n lhe current year has made it more
aifficult for some Lorrowers e relinance at the end of
tharr loan termm [This has contributed o a simall
mcresse In provisons and, at vear end. we recorded a
provision of £A30m agarst one commercial laan
soxnowlecge  this provision feels
noteworthy, for context, it amounts to ground 12 of

Thougn we
the Group's net assets and 15 an outlier com
This dees
sise the importance of mur experierce and

parea 1o

cur fracx record heowevel  sirve to
errijahg

anproachk in the sector, incuding  discplned due
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restlled i cor rendwacles assets .0ans Conuriumg L property lending pusiness cont nues to peronm

Lo mar

ow rterest costs, at oa rate fieed wher sir uﬂql with g dreorse lsan ook compngnig 224

mirerest rates wete lowet Coloans on average. We forus on shor-ten wanc leur

. cuntrent loan average term s 20 moentas) which
QNG merest rates are fell more cosely roour

ST . cnables us te cwaftly 3aaps to Changes in outlaek
lending Busness a1d as such we ronunde 1o take a

o ) consider this s particularly nriportant 10 the cur
cattious approach in this secior We can ard oo,

) crononic Chimate
reduce the number of [oans we winre or alter the sk

profile of our loans thicagh reduc ng lean ¢ value Our recently conscoudaled regional hlbre busness,

rat O%, O padsingg activity 1 cortam patts or ne Fetr bilbye Trading Lintted UFF T continues to build
market, as appronnate outits netweork 16 accelerate full fitre detsery in the

i ;UK while also focusing on sales ang marketing
Current trading and outlook : ‘ ! ales an i)

. . activity selling fure products directly to customers
Since the vear end, the Group has contirusd S P 7

) . ) Ao tconbnues o grov and bu ld oot s rfrastructure,
perform steadily lrom an operational petsgective -
‘ o do not expect it o epedt an accounting prefitin
and i ne with our expectahions Our groweth targets } e £
. tne coming three 1o hve financia: years
for the Group over the medum and Cng-term d Her

reman unchanaed, and we continue to focus on Ve are pleased to report that i Ccoher 2023, the

Tantamng a divershed buasiness that 1s capalble of Group raised E21/m from existing sharebclders

deiverng prediclable growts for shareholders ¢ othrough ar offer to subscane for furthicr shares The

:ofunds rased wall allosw the -C;roup tO Grone s,JlghtJ‘,-
In November 2077, the government announced the | Vof ol ra - ) y
‘ ] Uoshead of plans in certain sectars, nowever we do not
introducton of an Clectricty Generator Levy URGLY 3 ) F ? s newe .
i n .1 expoct ths to matenaly change cur busingss mix,
oI porary measure to charge exceptional receipts

) L which will contimae to 2wolve 11 order 1o continue o
on high revenucs for Groups gencrating electicity

The levy s ineflenl fon 1 Janvary 2025 unul 31
) ) T ahead
and applies to elecinsty generated @

atget modest groawth for sparekbolders in the wears

N

rarch 7
from rencwable. Biomass ard energy fiom waste

ources The Group was not required 1o pay EGL n
the penod fowever we do expect to pay tas i the
next nancia: yedr We had already antc pated the
Impact on the relurns generated from cur energy

portiolio over the next five years, :

“Our mix of business areas has |
developed over time, driven by the ;
overarching importance we place |
on meeting the objectives of our
shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Ferm Trading Lirvred s ke atent comcsn, of nealy

Crubsicdianes itooetbor the o The el

WPEIIES aCron for ko areas snend,, lenang, roes

a0 onscsld ng

wohie mciudes retrentaent iving

Crecr the past 15 cears we hane bud a caefally

dwers ed

Opetaling Dusiressos chat are

weell positoned v deller long bam Lalue and

pradictakzle groe i o Gl shdarebaldery

1. Energy division

getietatc o S Sdstzinalile

el Al

scurles and sell the enera, produces erhier Jredly
toondastng, concunrers O to large retwarks Marn,
OF G renesdatle cnglgy siter Qua’y forgoverriment

Incentives Thar represent ar addimoral iaflaton

Imked, ~ouras oF routne NGee a s Ltaecd o
e USe a1 ere pabile Oreryg s b oSS faailine s

for sale n cngoeng operatica Alyear end the Groupe

[Fadd tGuntce™ Sfzg nder constiu bmn

2. Lending division

Ve e on 3 shiors and o meditnn o

secured

bacie o a lago rumiber of o

2l o hnancing enable businesses o buid and

MErcve residerta, and commeraidl properniss

3. Fibre division

et and oparste fbee broachard nerserks

ancus areas of the Uk A D ol the reteegr ks

and connect thern o homes Sra Dusinessss o

crode aur custorners el tralast fbre teoadiand

4. Housebuitding division
O orcadential nousetsalding operation acvelops
ates from desgn crage 1o final constrachion o

ensure tne delhery of quacty woramarnchig

D retreyent allanes procde ryh-guaing

cortemperan, lving o spaces  wth a0 frendy
f

comeabnty at bee nea b of 2o allages

Energy
Division

Lending
Division

Solar, wind, biomass
tandfill gas,
reserve power

Property lending,
development
financing

Fern Trading Limited |

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Residential house
building, Retirement
living

—

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK
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Our business at a glance

The strenarty of the TCroup's strategy 15 0 both te
aperatonal dversty and the diverse return prohies
nf these husinesscs Qur lending husiress provides
flexibiliiy ard ctong returns over ne short-term,
while our energy, abre. housepuwlding and ret rement
lving dras:ons offcr visibility ard stability of returns

cver e longer term

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

[he scale of Dur susiness 193 <2y strengtn enabung
LS o acquite latge-«Cae establsticd oporations. as
well as the opporttiity o enter riew sectors with
mnral s 4o the whole Greap by selecting
husnesses with cormprebiensive bus ness plans and

stteng  management ieams  This emables us 1o

continue o aweErsify o cur o blsiness without

compromising the quality of our aperaucns

I Housebullang 4%
_— Retrement villages 4%

Reserve power 6%

_— Solar 9%

Fern’s sector
allocation

Fibre 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
BN Lending 15%

—~- Landfill gas and biomass 14%

S
Wad 22%

Cector gpht g e b colae AT reppasonted oncthe conpary betaece shect ot b s ey dirited
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Our business at a glance

Where we operaie

Ve Are oL that the Dosinesses
sotbune o Grrowss make a oSt
cortnhunen tosociet, rom aerersting
Clear erargy Lo e Scabicn of hormes
and the provison of gquialin s retnemert

miftasiructine

* Saolgrcier

® _andnl gas faniltios

’ ZICITIEes poweer stahiors
’\\ wind fanm

e e e [
o

Fetirement cilages

W e ot e
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

YW are preus toooperate a Group that makes s
positive contnbution to socely acress the LG
generaung  renswable encrgy providing guality
retireraent virg and new homes and delivenng
Figh-spesd mioadband to underserved areas of the
courtry Thiss dligred to our environmental, sooial,
and governance UESG ) police, which s drafted and

approved by thic Board of Nirectons

Energy

We own 229 oporatonal ensryy sites, producing
3060GWH 2 year Thats enoual energy to power
ovet a rullion Homes

Car combnnaucn of technologies aoross soiar, wnd,
reserve power, brormass and landhll gas complement
each otaer woll nelpmg the UK Lo meet s energy

tgrgets wrespachve of the wealher

The Fern Commurny Func 15 a s0cal enterprss run
b the Greup, which works Lo distribute comimiLnity
funds gereraten Fom our vand farms This year, the
Ferre Commiunity Fund has corenmitted £14m o
lecal  communily groups, supported 220 local
unversity students through cur Student Scholarshig
rurd, and provded a winter fuel subsdy o 740

revidents who are local to the Groug's sites

Lending
" 181 new Wans we advanced dudng the yea

have belped to fund tne construction of much
needed residertial properties, as welt as commercial

croperty crealing valuable new employrment

this drvision we  are boildmg full Dbkre
connectivity to hundreds of thousands of propeities
111 smnal, towns and allages that do net currently have
access ty ntermet connectiv by, ensunng ncy are fit

for nredermn ways of warking and commuricating

in Yorboss we arg bulang a dedicated hugh speed
fibre retwork [or businesses in Lonoor, providiry
the digital infrastructure that the oty needs, ard
remcwing  banowidth constraints o orsure e

ECCNSMY 12malns Competitive

Housebuilding

Chor housebuilding deasion somnoes over 74% of the
Lieber utilsed for framoes in a sustainable way and
mistaly <olar panels or ar source Mest pumpean All
properlies, leading the veay i this sector and helping

reduce Carnon Crnissions

Car o relirement calages  provide  miah-gually,
conterpolary living  soaces, with close 1o 500
homes cutertly in place We have nearly 400 furthor
units 1 vanous stages of ceveloprrent, and our
seclred pipeline sites offer potential for ancther 00

plus units

A friendly community 15 a key diffcrentiator for ur
retircment villages, which is why our develdpmieonts
srovide central faciliies and & hub o social activ ty
for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses

Energy
Threugh our erargy roesn, e Grolp oens and

TAESTNOIGy Cles s Pish el 9as and elec et

e netw o ell 35 construcnng renewahle

ENETGy 510

wt fature saic Cf the 229 creng, ifey

that we own ard cpetate 203 prvwe
ENErdy, COMDRANNG ¢ lre LacLps postion av one
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ard =5 Femyg Lnked 1o nflanor A s

Cwning and Cperating Mo DHSINeSses 15 At active

o e Crodp bedauss 3 pestent @l to delcr

predictable prohts ouer the leag-term

Roaowsatile  eners T frorm

aencrate pew

slctainable sonrces and soll onergy plosucen siber
cdirectly

network Mary of o reney

fo large naustial corstimers ar oo tne

able erergy s

quaify far govermment micertes el rsats g
1 ¥
[

that ae
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Do and Gpeate
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L
LA
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SR Ial

o Thie art of the O

Did you know?

vemn AL G maret

Pobas generand high retanrs the

Zondime s LUl Zrunall 1t e the potennal 1o pronade

stable 1eturr s ceer sha 1ong tenm This combanahonr
sk

tarce of Cronn acietios to geneate

OO S 1o Dbalaros and roturn

actocs he

DotarcEl predicable tetur s 1o sndrendldets

"Qur energy sites generated 3,069

GWh of power.”

PoDue b e lege-quant, enen sy wies that e ol v e

are shle to scoure frarzing frorm

G-t

manstrears nanks 3t corvpetitiie 1al0s 10 enhance
b

refunns cur sharehcldo s erpect

T TELLS broelps us o deliver the level of

Guamess stated ite [iie
Lol

technologies

Wehile o renacale energy

1othie solar energ, soclon the Tioun bas

capctlise  aciocs other aoacont
g onshore wind, bomess andg andnl
fot

b= (4

sapcorted booresaree povazr planty e DI

Il

Hhns

DaChup poweer t o the Natenal G

thercfore Benents o A sers* oot vathn

part of s Bisiress sinoe wed<er conchtions o

enordgy srocushen feoan i recha dog, fton el
rostronac predaction olkevdhiete, The Croup also

Ja s

sign hicart beneht from s sca e n ths sector
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Poreducing teo gk oo rrohtab bt f one ste
Poeuftors an ozerauonal disrushior

If laid end to end, our solar

panels would stretch

London to Mexico City.

from
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Our strategy in focus

I addisen to

SEs Gverseas, mourisdicnons Pl

i UK sites the Groun s doveloping
we understand
well Those present an attracuwe oportuiity as tney
huld on owr sectar
]

we operaie wind tanns in

expn:;rtws:e N counties atoan

J

o

eatlier ctage of rencwable cevelopment Currently

reland and France ano

<olar sites i France, radddion to s vand fanm andcr

CORSUCton N Foand

Ounng the vear we acguitea the rghts to multiple

commercia ractop sites trcugh our carmeercial

rooften sola developer, Zesteo on which we wiil

buld scsar parels o generate clectncity for the
tenarits of the bulding, Gur sites under construction

" Austtada came to frunion thes vear, vath Darlington
Cont. a lare-scale solar sie sold at the start of the
vear, arid Dulacca Wina Farm achioving commercial
Beng

operaton shorty  after vear enn o and

subsequently scld in Gotober 2023

Lending
lending connmucs o be a core part of our business
it a prohtattie ano

and has provided the Group v

cash generat ve scClor over the past L3 years This
well oslablished part of the Group roaimly consists of
ek
nnancng 1o expernencad professiona
developers  buy-lo let landlords

firance, and developiment Ainararg,

property  lencig, pm'-.f\:ies shoert-term

rGperty

neg
shich provides

seeF;mg Brida

short- and medium-torm fnancing 1o Comparies

A key heneit of the scate of the Group and of the

Business that we have bull up i this secdto s o

ability 1o Mitgate ns«< through baving a large rumbes

of loars E;pre.ac‘ actoss relatvay srad proggdds 1o

michvidhal  cerowars We Drosctively Manage

counterparty  nsks  throuck  undertak rg carefid

potrower due diigence talang secunt, over asaols

typicaly a0 oa frst charge basis and miamtating

conservative icar-to-value ratios Not sl loans will
perform as expected and these measures help to
minnmise the impact of performance 1550es an an

individua, ioan This s further nmtigatced thrcugh the

value thal wee wend to indradaal borrowers, relative to

owm tlal loan book wihich s spread on average

fo 2T P
across 224 loans

Fibre
O Fhre divion nciudes four stratege areas — fibre

to Lhe premise UFTTRY, enterprise e software

and maohiie

Through cur TTTR busmess,
phiysical fibyre networks for communities in the LK

we are buldng new

and nave compietea rew fbre nfrastructure n

Lngorsorysd Darts of Dewnin, Somerset Dorset,

Wiltsbire  Harmpshice,  Worcestarshwre,  Yorkshire

and the Hornme Counties, sparnnmg nundreds ot

Sheusands of sroperties

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
Cur residential bunding business Clivia, s a full-
lad

develons s tesirom desgn stage to hinal consuuchan

service  houschinlaer, which acgares and

to cnsdre thie delvery of quaity workmanshiz Elivia

amves  to deliver mugh gualty  and  deagri-led

aspratonal homes, compnsing & s of  open

miarkel and afordable homes, wath over 25 sitec
Elrvia s

geographical

CONSruchion neadguartered neal
with  a

Buckingharmshire, Berksbire, Hampshire, Surrey and

under
Beaconsheld focipnirt 1n
West Sussex In January 2023, we acquired Millwood
Jesigner Homes wehicn bas alowed expansion int

the adjacent regons of Kent and Fast Sussex,

comglementing Bl vas existing .ocations

A part of sur houwsebusoing arasicn, the Lroup

operates o the ctremrent Tang sector G
reltement lving business  Rangeford, owng and

cperates three retireimert llages ir Willskite, North

Yorkshire  and  Gloucesiershre s CLrrently

construciing two sites for future Cpelations and has
exChanged o T furhor sies, spresd adoss the

country, aith the mtenton of develop:ng these o

e futare,
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
pusiness  activities ©  sharenolders. They have a set of complementary
comimercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills

Paul Latham - - ¢ T

Faul weas orewicusl, the Ol Deecutne of Fern He nas had sancus geneal

managet rent and rrenal consuling reles ar Sa nemiber of sectors and bengs

satvr ey @ osalth orone o DLE

Tt A e, INClu ng

1 bulding <ey

elerients of the mfrastractae for Catal Dne Bank (Euiopo) lo as it arew fr

a star-up tusmens tooa Compary wath 2000 emplaycze Fadl bas wotkad o

Cotopus Irvestirents since 2005

& o oan assooiate ciofesior of stateyy and satteproncursnin. gt London

po 7 o Keith Willey "+ . - ..o - 1

Husiess Schaocl He alac hoos wand, < none

toned Al b gh groy

ds Its goormanc s be hrege to the Fom Busmess imscepetdent ool

cwncnEnce ganed from s Lme in azadem a private ©

g
consulzmo ard sanons ands-on ooeabiorsl roes

Peter Barlow :¢! + - - - Ny

Petel bas owet 30 ves s expenence voricrmationzl Brarang of mtactructure and energy

A6 A SEnCr exec e Tor nlermatcnal Fose-t Fele CHEIDE T arran i oel

S12bn of oo and coporste funding, s

vell as manang relat orshps and roacarn
iar< of

e e

achivies Ho has s 20 vears wortkng merranonal. foe FSE

Amenca atd Nomurg Trigno g acgaisit ont atd greenfield prope

ancd infrastructoae sectors s comomation o 3oand leel inaaciag ancd shedy

G2y 2NTe vsr MILIMEenous 2he

the sec tors 1 which Ferm operates adels

Bomd as wvel asits strategy ionmaion anc de

Sarah bas ol S Irivestnents sincs G002 she has a paticuar focus or

vl ey
acroes b

et (st

e b Far Salan s dusl ros eraares that

sl sl al

Tim Arthur -~ - =

s s Thattered g ooLntact ook

artan by Lo

cfd nEmus te kI LUS PeEs
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Management dentify,  assess

aeuociated with the

ctrateqy  Risks ansc
wernch are
les

and fromm operationa 1k
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bus Ness

the

e
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!
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e
due o
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1saues
result

n

and
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Irem external
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EEN
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change
Market risk: . 7 o
L

CLSTOT O

ction risk:

Constru .
s S B UreT R B Tl are i

el

Lbernion® nrere 28

Operational risk:

I

O R AN o

[RRR SIS I

ot cLatorers and N L SO e e RIS
SET A
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Risk Mitigations Change

L e e o ML e o s e A e
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Market risk: .
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: .
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement
that e

The Board consider >y higve adherea 1o the

requirements of secticn 172 of the Companies At
1 heave, rogood faith, acted in ¢
lrsly 1o

treneft of s memlzers

2006 the "Act’) &t

Wy that would be most promote the

sLocess ol the Groap for the

as a whole thaving regard to all stasenclaers and
matters set cul n sechior 172 0a- of the Act
m ihe decisions taken dunng the year endeu

A0 June 2073

I the performance of ts doty o momdle the

success of the Group, the Board has regard to &

umiber of matters including the hkely consequence

af any decisions in the long-term, and lstens to the
views f the Group s key stakenolders to buld trust
and cnsure 1 fully ung
tomakes The Board fullils
and the

Lperate

terstands the potential iImpacts

of the decisions theso

dutics cartly by delegation ¢ commitices

Boards of subsichary undzrtakings, who

within a corporate governance flamework across the
Group

At every Board rmeeling a revievy of health arnd
gIeap.

performance,  as welt as

cafety
francial  ard

and
onmndertaken Tne Board alse reviewy

across the

Cperational
legal regulatony

comoliance,

cther areas over the course of the fhmanaial year
ncluding the Group's busmess strateqy  sey nsks,

stakerolder-related matters diversity and inclusiaty,
corperate responsibility, and
e and legal matters

ervironmaental matters,

QOvENMance, com mﬂﬂ(

Principal decisions
We define prirapal decsions taken by the Eoard as
those decisions that are of a strategic nature and ihat

are significantic any of our key stakeholder groups

The Board consiger that the follveng are examples
e 30

of princioat decisions iLmade nthe year ¢

June 2024

« Fraluatig and deciding 1o Create & new sualcgic

area of dove ‘nta the

mokile

loprert oy expanding

retwork market and becomaing a Mobile

Virtual enwark Aggregatar MVNAT The Board

corsideted ths opportunte as el 2higned and

complementary t the exsting it oroadband

operations wheah would Bl o deliver long-term

LETH RIS

The Group oecided o further expard it footgrint

it the  housebuldimg secicn, by acqgurmng

Cesigner Fomes, a

- of those of Bivia and |

Fatheood COIpAry th
ke Group.
(] regicna

Lult a3 ound

«alues smila
Miliweood s considered an awar d-wennir
hoemebunaer based i Kent wihich
100
macle n May

homes a year This folows the dedsion

2022 to dversity the Group's assclt

hase and entenng nto s rew sector has been

well thought out vath ong-terr arowth in rand
The Br iy and oy

it aligned with cur chbjectives T make a positve

card considerad t*‘m‘: elelulalaiflg

cantibut on to the commiunity and envirenment,

by oudng now homes 1o address the UKS
shortage of properues
The Board decidos to commence & gqraoup

recrganisaticn which mvoled merging the four
FTTE business

Tracung cimited PRETL wand focus on

rtey ore now business, Fern Fibie

Ly separate
strateqies, while

working  clesely tcgether (1)

wholesale strategy, owning the fibre infrastructure
and onboarding multple 1SPs i AllPoints Nre
MNetyorks and (21 aeveloping ow own ISP service
and brand, through Cuckoo Lirrated The Board
evawated the

mcluding shareholders and observe

possicle mpact o stakeholders
d that the new

shhucture would not change how the Boara and

Group ergage with sh ar“hohels O ther view o

trie Groun but woeuld be bene™Cial i ;?-fc:-\wdmg

improved governance and versight of the sector

as well as &‘mlwa"wrimq thie flture prospecis
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Corporate governance

Business strategy

Oy Basness strated,
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Corporate governance

w Board corsders O0opus investiments | imitea
lo b oy
responsitiliny - for the

)

a k business carlner ang suppler wath

provsion  of - operational
oversight, financial admirsttaton and  company

secretanial services

Community and environment

The  provision  ane operatinn of  sustainalie
nfrastructure s at the cenre of the Group's strategic
gcals  Through its pusiness acteatios the GLrous

seeks 1o make a postive contributon 1o the

communty, ervnonment  and  econary DL
retiewable cnaigy busness s helping the UK meet
s tenewanle energy ltargets, cur Abre network vall
Jive people niorural communities access to high-
specd breadband, and our retremert villsyes create
communities of peope in then later sears, reducing
the strain on our heatthoare services Ve ale 30
bulding new homes o address the LK s shortage of

jirGparics

Business conduct

As Deeciors our intention 15 to behave responunly
ernsuring  matagertent operate the busmess wth
mtegrty and N accordance with the higa standards of
conduct and govermance expected of 4 business such
as olirs Gurintenuon through o business strategey
loutlvien on pages 12 10 2515 10 operate in sectorns and

work with other businesses that share our values,

Business ethics and governance
The Board s rosponsible for ensunng that the
achvibies of the Group and its vancus businesses are

and appucahle

conducted mcompliance wain the lay
guverrance  and rcgulator, regimes, @ndon
adnerence  waln prevaihng besl practce for the
relevant industry Thvs mclades reviewg nteqral
contrals, ensunrg that there s an approprate
halance of skille and expenence represented on the
toard, ard ensunng that the fnancal slalomaents
gree a tiae and Tair views of the state of affars of the
Group. Further detail can e found in the statemeaernt
of directors responsibilines on page 38 Inthe year to
30 Jure 2073 no arcas of

flagged i this regarna

concerti have boeen

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Tre Beards policy on employes human rights,
soocial and comimumity 1ssues, ervronment policy
ard anti-corrupticn and Sribery mafters 15 discussed
i the Direciors Repoit on page 38 The Board
actiely promnctcs a cotvorate culture thal s based

cnathical values and behisaours
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o DeCetnc e Z005S :
Firaroa Staln, :
alahions andl encouage :

sont ot omoe !
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Clinate-re’ated iesues The TON O roquarss
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ana Metnd

it

HOTEUGH G

srdations across thess palars

ey e

Eradle Chrmpanes o Groado

stakeholders

sharehi ndders arid orher

WAL S e ATIE T Pl AUt At roe it thie

LR 0@ b= ansImica 1o o4
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Lo

ARSI ISTENT

.

renovvable energy and the doveloraiment of |

Alternaliees are Sl al B oy ;e

sl foels Captal decloymenin wnewabe enera,

uch as cur BOground-rrourts 4 saar sites

oralzles o Dusiness and sharenclders

D UenErale

relans tere ey Tranmac ahmet nEond an

mMlerently, pasitiee mpact 0 oslmaete chanas and

the arrenmienl
the Be

a1 ek b curnate Change

b cCnsders e

O the TlrDin@ps Al g

eHe

D, QRIS TG e e

S O e e e Talke

CRpottunties preserted byooofis

carbom econorm, Wt the

rrpant of Thrate-re aled al o

IS 0

STErgy ending nhre and nousebundimg intwding

Ol g divisiens the aisclosures sat sl f
beloes zre manly wath asference to the Group’s b
enoere suboidares

Staternent of Compliance
T Brard s pleased wo oot ihat U sup ooty Thie
T k< and

Chrrete re Flecd fraes eS|

Ay sha Fas

& Targels The TOTD has raten elever f

Soguidarce oo niatenahty,
SO0 s hat crTent SUSTSInanitity

Oumnpact

rcks:  Col

STt e NTAlS

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

Ccsonhe the board's oversignt o clrsate-ralared

P e prGruritios

Chreatcaeiated asky ard opporhirnes form

part of the goard s slrateny, & ke asped! of the

Lo s Gasiress ancdel, determined by the
drasicnal managerment

ol

VAGET TTansifen 1O a

Boara, anaanhercd o by

A, s denboy sakda noreney erErgy

assets to beneft from the

sr-cakon econo,

The Board s cosponable for mmymitonng Currate-

related goveramiert poloy and phesical chimats

chrnges oo o e deployment strategy

and the mawerahty of nses faced by the €

‘

ARG
sabschor e comiperies The Cronp Beardmorbors

SUETeC tsks and finsncis!

DPpOITUrITES

PotcMarcs SN ary ameersg O podh e
TS onoeLonues Trocasts thar could resl

froar carvate-ralzted qols and coportarties

s the
Fsd

et e Seplemipor 2

Beara

Cire anoanausl e FovIewy

and approne an accumient  that
5 hrstoack
latest eorsmn appcesd in Ao 2025 The Boarg

fhat

Holic,

‘herefore encures

oppottant,

atrl

TS
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e aCQuIsition, Coestiucion ana
throaatr  tw the
rmanagenent. The Board have 1eviewed and

lue diigerce
process  nghit SRR

approvea [5G antena speaiic 1o tie Group's

buziress that are conadered oy comnrergial and
rmanane nent Eans, mcludmg thuse opetat-ng
The day-

o-day mensgement and assessment of climate

m the ibre shd hogsebuilding scctcrs

reiated  nsks  and  ocpporiunities s horefore
undortaken by divisional manageiment eans

and reported to the Board where necassary

All of the
and managen

ve ansures the Board's aversight
wint ot climate-related nsks anag
establistea

mcludes  functisamns

Ooprovide good governance over the Group's

agporturites
divisions Trez enables the Board and subsidiary
companies 1ooal be aloned or approach to
climate-related nsks ard opportunities

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is material,

a)l

Describe the  clirate-reated . risks and
Cpportunt es the

the of

Grganisation has identficd cver
orl, medium gnd long tenm

Given the Greups long-tenm expenence i Iis
operating sectors and strong hnks Wt supplie
patticulatly N the ercrgy and h-:_)uset:-uwdrrg
sectors the Group s well positioned 1o overcome
nsks and take advantage of opportunities ans ng
from chmate change Climate-related risks and
opportuniies are also at the core of the Group's
strategy and are diszussed 1 gt the way through
the busiress, from Board level to the indradual
subsidiary comipanies wathin the Group Climate
plays a part ir shiapng the Group's lonag-ter

business, stratedy and financial plarnimng

The Group's abe aiasorn will remarin gronetn
Chase ror the next three to we years, and
mariagern=et earns consider now o Imanage
errissions and rsks wlile acesng the rapid

growth Bibre nas a positive long wrm o mpact en

tie ervwaroraent @ ance the nfrastructtire is
place ang cperating. 1t1s see as a low carbon
lechncogy A well-corstracles sna operated
Fhre connecucn facliales a reduction i carkben
errissona n the lonc-tern Jdue to the potentia.

for home worang ana smart it es,

lri the  Group's housebulding  desion, cne

maior nsk g ensunag short- and  long-term
construction processes are managed in lNc
with potential exposure w cimate nsks, such as
floodinmg The Group ame to

as all develozments withr the houseruild ng

mitigate s risk,

sector incuding retirement Lyt have techric
tlood nisk assessiments carned cut before [ana 15

Lichaced.
8]

Fne Groug s alsc subyect ko regalalorn risk

as ali hormes and deve

lopments must sansfy

envrenmental  planinmg conditons whek
may chanae as regulations are intreduced o

sucport the UK transition to niet zere This

presents the Geaoup with the opporturisy tw
15 above and bteyond appcable regulatory
standards for energy efficency of new huild
homes and become a lcader in this regard It
i important for the nousebulding drsicn to
satisfy all environmerntal plannirg condmions
and seek ﬁrwar’wcml; gable  opportunmes to
exceed requlatory standards. The Group looks to
develop strateqgies arourd progressive adoption
of Moden Mothods of Conctracton URMCT
imcluding timber frames, solar panels, air souarce
heat pumps and electric vehicle clharging po nts

where appropr ale Where possible, the Grouas

moyves operaticnal assets onto rencwable enerygy
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Larits anad caretal, chiooses supphors oo reande
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sto-Frs

AT Projects suh s

the expansicn pte Comimerii. solar rooffops,

Tae Zroup 3 ces ncks froam Imcrmasen

vat alb ity 1mowestner patterms ana potet ally

mrOre xleme

weathie  Crestng o oty o

accdratel, badger preductzn snd finanaoias

£O1ST

arrance The A0ty 55

-

the neks and Spportuntes presented oy anale

sther s cat of oncong due dilgerce arg

peformance maraygertont

Chor the ionger e requilaicey

PREACL e oy snd corrd lesd 1o Charges

T guycenITent noer

gy oateels T Taoup

srating rencyveahle o0

covld be mere 2iposed U L olahile poveer prices

S rone ehiergy becomos an nteaungly

cizeable proportion of tonal enaray produred by

the LR market Too et gate thes e

Oudp

rnch

entersanie chaort and lory-tenmi contra
Fx tae nocrme 1o all o a porticn of e 2hero,

genctafed o, A dfe LIng e QCLemimers

Lelhod agreim ants are 4

e et 7 Ao oerrfioan oy RO

oth e

Lo e technalo qes ar renealae energy

fiovebalomng e gre decdloped and Geoonte
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matlee ana become che [osever lhiere oo

1oass thiat deplooment s newer ook nio

S OS GG IMpECL el

e o areerafivatnsn
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assets Lo the bighest guality standara and gomg

above and beyond the relevanl cequiatory
standards by adoptrg MMCs wal imipact the
mantenance  CosLs

Groups  operatng and

further  The Group's cost piojections ae

cantured at oint of acgdsittor, and nrodels are
vpdated regudarly wath divers fication of supoliers
and appropnale ev2ls of insdrance oblaned
e Groug's biomigss olanis cporale a diversihed
supply chan of feedstocks ana strateqic stores o
ensyre suffic ent fuel stores Incase of failed fuel
supply from extremé waeather condibons, thele
15 contractual riccourse okligatons betwioen the
site and suppliers for potection against loss of

revenues

Clhimate relaled risks atso bave an impacl on
accounting estiniates and judgements within the
financial slatermients The Group's balance sheeat
mCudes a decominmissioning provision

the future cbligation to return land on whick
wind and sciar
farms tG thea ongina, condimoen This accounting

relating

herc are operaticnal biomass,

catpmatg is determined iy a cian-ficant degree by
te future disrantling and restoration costs,

well as the timng of the dismanteoment, a2l 2
whick wall beimpactod by physical clevate ngks
ard 1aw matenals requred o restoration The
Group e

assessment of costs 1o be incurrad. o

ngages with a third party to perform the
iclud rg an
assessment of future climate risks,

Describe the resiberice of Lthe organsation’s
str'ateqy taking rto consderation different future
sCenanos

clmate ncludmg a 2%C or lower

SCENANC
The Group banefits from a quic ke rans:lion to @
lywer-carbon econory, such asina 2°C cimate

patreay e livitng global temoerature rorease
ty well below 2°CH whilst taking

the sleps to

ensure we retmiain resbont o the s

with nanos such as a 4-C patlw-.w

Undor a1 5°C scenanc. the veerlo vail expenancs
a sigrificant shift aws, from tradiioral “ossil

fuels towards renowable energy  sowrces ac

COUNUICS ang CLIINesses al ke inplaiment stong

decabonsation piany weach nel zoro Jeliver,
crthgse ambiiEns regurcs a signifizant mcreasc
i the pace of capital depleoyment nto rencvsabie
enerqgy. all of wihdin leads 1o & growth i the
Caroup's acquisit on opporturit ey

The mamn sk from a berehical tansticon 1o

renewable ensrgies 15

o competition and
the: potental for cnce  Cannmibalzation The
Groups strategy 15 resent to tho as they focus
on bong leaders in the market and scck Arst-
mover a(,ivar'!tages pelore sy form of prnce
etosion car take place hicreasing domand for
the electrificat or of industries wall provide vast

deployment opgortunities for renewabile assets,

with rising demand sunporling the power proe
for electnoty mitgatng prnce cannmibalisaticn

The Groups bousebalong sectar could 2o

bernen from such a transition by facmg wowet
costs on installatnon of solar parels or heat
pumps as technalzgics advance and become

cheaper (0 access

Uncer a 4°C scenarnn, L1s assunedg that the
transmon o a \uwerfcafb(_;rl ECONOIMY Nas boon
slower and the incentwes to construct and
cpetate renewables have not been fort

There 15 alsn the increased physial sk of more

heornng

cxlreme  weather  delaymg  the  introduction

s

ard operatior of renewable assers Whilst this

uld impact the Group's revenue potential, this
wolld discouwage compeatiuvon and the Troup
would be well placed o ake advantace of any

opportarnity that arcse The

SIoUp s strateq)y
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FESCrt at N0 Unpredictabn oo

s futher

veeathier s otiated  trecugh areerafastion

technclog es and lecancn of sics e rdups

IRCHEdsed GOt o The aere e and

senunlaing sect = st ono of the methods

DUE 1S 150G

a salsie

S

Losuppsiien e

ereryy seoter and lewer-carbon transition thag

e ocoar 3 AT sconand

Yher comparg i cConancs, e Lroun

< sl b perehtmore from ¢ 20 acenane thian

a A'C scorano pathwes The Board beleves
the busimess stialed, s resiert and fleanle to
cither scenano «naklirg the Sroun 1o connrug

B oo de reliars ezt contnbatng o tne

lrafis 110N 1o G ~C Atk coOnanTy

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

ke T Crgareat s Prnan s

Do

ard essessmg climate-related ks

TNy I

Chriate recated rske are contderad by

Maranemant teame st batn g Do avd enuty

coogwoth e cped 0 Cimate-retated nisks aigely

sathir e

denitined, sesacdd and Managed

acplo el process

= Group takes recpansibat, for uraersanding
S TG COrnaniy

vk ancludes

Ansetstyy eall  of

a0zst 4 Congstent frame vorx

Chrate-reisten ke cur ey

RS &

ettt clrmate-relstod

ATy L Mats

a2 dertific

e

=L %0 TR A T ST

saptal deren vnen foe s s et anr o

S HDE L QEEMISATC TS LEGIESS T a3 ny
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Aroa argsional oesvel lranat oo aed ooyl

Pors ae considered Bircaghont bl acqunsinme
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A& e

NS ot a3 ELhis maatnis

e rporate g gue

o ot additonal 2Ls cngnce on assets

sl nazaros N the

requintg the reviey: of ralt,

regior e assel s locatea snd Aty mrdanon

stratedles can rher Be detlrnhes

Descnbe b v processes foncontfung soaesarg
ard manzgrg chimai--ralatod sk ae nmtearated

ke tac srgarsations cyerall nsk rnanagcrert

beste malenal vshs have been doon =

Group Ipentonts an  sppropnote categ,

o adidiess he s hghlabted 2y th= abowe

s straleges ndnde diveraficanon of
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related tisks and
opportunities where such information is material.

ar Dheclose the metnics used oy the organisat or
to assess climate-related risks ated Ippeonuriueg:
o ling vt 9 strateygy anc nsk managerrent

Lrocess

Agmenucncd unde the Risk Managamens gilar
management tearns asscss Ihe relevant chimate
paks and opporturimes  of

related potertal

acostions in relator 1o set critcna The FSG
Risk  Matriz

4 total accre of 15,

used for aur energy zssets has
wih a score of 9 ar mote
requ rea o ndicate compuance wethi £SG policy

regurerments

bt Disclose scope 1 oscoce 2 and iF appionnate
scope 2 grecnheuse gas (GHOH emissicns and
the related nsks
The Croun's localon-based scope 1 2 and 3

ernssions are disclosed inihe table below In

accordance with ScCR the Sroup’s scope 3
=111 5510Ns Include only those relal ng 1o Gusiness

travel

Throughout the year. we have contnued 1o
aoploy capiial i expandirg the fibre divicaen
result g in an increase in emmissions as thes s a
functicn of growth and headcodant Increase. This
is highlighted by Ine Group s Scope 2 ermissions
rising by 5% in TY23, caused by increased erergy
OWCIBlL emissions

consumption, despite  the

Emissions (Location Based)

B DR T e oA MR NG 4 BT TR pe A reer S e S

{tCO2e)

R TR L S L VR gyl AT VI i AT ARG S LR PO D ST 00k T

redlIction actoss tne business While our Slre

comparies are focusea on the end acar of

Lonlding a neteaork, the Journey alony the way s

ustasimportart

The ncrease i emnussons from our Niore division
3L oo fudly Cffset by 1enciions o Smimsis
troxm oun teserve powver stes which account 1or
SO% of reported eriesions Our 26 reserve poswel
sites provide vial back up power 16 the Nauonal
Grid in times of peak demana, and ennssions are
expected tavary year on vear, due ta fluctuations
i the energy generation reatired Lo balance the
grd and supolerment bascload power We have
thus scen a 5 2% reduction i ernissicns from
Lhe pror year 1 our resere power sites alone 2
fanctien of the gres beng called upon with [@ss
frequency

The other prmary drver of the Group's em.ssions
are cur romass plants woich accotnt for a
further ©% ot the rcmaining emissians  Cur
biomass plants wse g o of straw wasle wood
chips and other fusls of Matura, ongms, which
alsn have the capadily L regermerate, 1o producc

electrcity

The Group has therefore seen g beadline
recuct.on n tornes of COZ2 omtted in FY2E
compared te FY2Z2 of L85 primanly driven by
the lower dse of fuel in the reserve power and
bictnass sites that the Greup osns and operates,
as descrbed above only slightiy offset by

rcreases in Fibre enissions

FY23 FY22

(tCO2e) % Change

PRI PR )
RER “len SRS e
Lo F IS 54 S
Total 228,699 242,932 (6%)




3] GOVERMNANCE

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures ("TCFD")

Aggregated Metrics

Todal e e Ao
b Doyt A
1

st

FYas3 FY22 % Change

B g !
5 "z iy
Pas T A s
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14084 201

EFTNSLION

& st

assessed fol

anid Nave Jsod e
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TS
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nsec e re
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Tta.e e
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sobect dava doeang cabeidiany CompLa
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comaty Aty a0
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S Qe iested Lo reparl thdl

of the data collected for che TOFMD gna SLOR

CISCILSUNES 1 mased onactual fgures

cabnvited by the subs dsty cormiparues

coe the faaets veed Dy the crgansaion o

tanage Crate-relasted nsks and coportonities

AN perfon nance agarst tagets

The Growp, thhcane the devewpn e and

operation of oz e shle snergyr assets,

Mherenthe Ccontribules o tne L aches g it et

et taraet and Lizlpy anue tho napaton ¢

rrorn fossie fus's Althoogh e maont, of e

DO enonay JEnet HINg assnts syt &3 ward

and solan are lows carmar by naiue other Group
GIVISIONS ate et Caibon Ylensiee o dodoe
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e Groups resered
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ihe Group ™o
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements
this report is 1o provide additional
statements

The purpose of
=xolanatory niormation on the financial
I tneasunng oo performance, the Ainaroal measuresy

that wee Lse includs those that have ceen dernverd

feonmi oo teportad rosalts in order t elierate facisrs
ihat distort

Zonsidered non-GAAR Tmancial measue:

yed-Ch-vedl Compansons Triese are

A reconahation of these to the inandcl rasulis can e

found 1 rote 25 of the notos WO e Ananoal
statements
Ihe financial statemernts <hows asscls at amaortised

cost, as such they do not refect the Tuture vawie that
WE EAREC WD GErive
axtent accourting pe'mrman(:e may difter matenally
frem tae share proe and
the full

bry the Group

There were vanous changes to the opcraticnal assets
during the year, incwdirg the sae of Darliraton Paint,
alarge solarsite in Austral a;and Flvia expanding then
acquesiicn of
cur FT7R

consoldated it ane

socuth-easterr faotpnint witrn the

oo Desgrner Haoraes e March,

brsnresses wete succesttully

new Dusiness fecusng o whaolesale shategy and cur

wwen ISP brand Supscoueat 1 vear end Dulscoa. &
arge wind  farm o estern Arstralia, became

operaticnal f{’)“()‘f\-"l!’}'\] a  bwo- viZar CONSTrLChon

process, and was soud for a profs of £ 2201 n Oclobor

0 suppart continued exgansion, we built wp cash
fan these businceses To that SopHOT et -
oreserves at year end of £1%9n, which serve 1o fund
i the wperational necds of our drascrs
ay not reflect changes i '
market valae of assels or lbusinesses awren
(restated) Movement
2023 2022
£'000 £000 £'C00 %

o o A PG O .
A e 800,351

711,830

kT

194,917 17250

82,017
Proe befone lax - (148,76_7)”7 ) 55,888 20d _ - 77777
Leenigireg L::ir;;‘r L;:;:\;\-rw%: 7774“»:7);,535 360,901 _s : ;1** - L
s 156,919 256,415 Ty AT
Met detd - 71,001,265 793,169 Y I 26
Met g 2,366,052 2,220,920 145,14 T

Financial performance
L14%m
d 20 June 2022 wnichis a fall from

The Group nas reported g loss before tax of
for the year ende
proft of 53 restatedi in the prior year.

prrnarly by e

“hns s driven

expanuon b cur fhre sector as we

conlinge to grow our assets and opcrational base, as
detailed fuither nthis report Similarly, overall EBIHT DA

decreased by 58% 0 [82m (2022 FLY%m which 1o

aguc o operanonal growth in

S neaer

rmamly

Carmnas cEfere ptores b Tas, SR ireahied antd et lss! T

divisions, particularly finre, and a number of provisicns

recognsed  against speafic lzans
Additionally, t
coste included i tne firaroal
i
£13m associated with the merger of
Drermises DLSINesses, anc 2

A with tra

roperty
here are tvwo mstances of extracrdinar
starements, which arc

ot expected o reoccur rectructunng costs of
filbre-to-tre-

Pimpairrnenis coasta of
seld

A2, A58 ding assers whe.oh wore

subscguert to year end
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telame

fre e mores

s gl e

ot veas dover by s

seclors Felowang e acguainen o Flrod Hengse i

S b crnelnlding sas nicuaded

2o enL 1

for a tand vear mothe fnanaal resuds for the mret tme
ard conimncuted CA00 of the LEENT Incrcase Tne

i tneet pnpactful ncreate al £IENT @At b ot

coergy  disson,  as Sereraton from oo

oporat ny

ISEEEAL

AR

Fing Lormipletion

PO Ease

revEnLIe, S Clar

=1 resiaence Addinoralls, recenue

b v

frorr cur lernicdhng ¢

CAZmI e i 20 nGase 10 the foaan

fock value toe seragee Of L4540 vt the pear

Uiperalnig eaponses o the WCHE N e

tanhons, o

it g2 At the increase pnmarey drre

[alass

by recore JrEIC

CC TG (As PIGE

i Db dreisien continumg o arsee 1ts operatonal
base and the asodigted <osls e

stafl cost amd oveall for toe oo

mcteased by £ 3hin

A pnor pear 1estale

cnib, due o herlge accooarung
(

Ihcocrme  Aand

G rtereat e assfization

Cithier

P premited aeg

Cetveeet arnpIEhensive
Retamned faruegs, hus recu oo inan aoodmihatod
reducion of IS hinanaing Coste and g retlooted

it thie restated Gooourts Hoy irterc st foute

ricreased nothe coar as Bla s extornal delt froty

veas claded i e Groun resaes for tne T4 yoa

Financial position

Cortned cnael

Cetrreet P

A TIR PO g Iay

tne disposal b Darhngtes Pono e anly

Nel chtrent aseefs o L8I0m A024 Lali7m rectated!

Nave mcteased by L8 wobec iy & r Y m rease
11 stk e the nemebuidhng dwaor bk et

aoas offect o,

GO aecrease o Cast dug ho

atselerated Cath aemOyrment Sar [ban Booe gross

D 207

vequraserts

£ln7m

stirng actsties remared strong at £ o205

ety

Cawn

[t

e rated

rAadems whick bas been utitcea slorgeioes o

shraced by nev.

oy ter Pnancineg and «
Nave 1nvestod

155085 10 e busmess

suestanially bz AGre and homebuwlding sectors,
T el reguire Turter capital cxponditure over

the nest 12 rmonths, inereasimg our deersificatien

atinss selions Of the cash bed A1 yesr one £134m

was Nield noour cnergy Pomebailoneyg and hie

subsichar es, wnere thare are g mumber of

Constrcion g rfrasiricture proecin under v

redninneg Casno e beo soadily avallabe for stage

ents due e the nmanthe cear erd

207272 400 contues Lo ne
a Sgrihcart namoor S the halanoe sheet ana arices
.

are the acustion of aoe A gquired

ushenees  for example

~fthe compainy s

Cvaluer caces
reflecing thea ehable futioe ncome
sElus ol cor

of futire

gooont b sy B

NOTC TR A | L A Rl MU

Je bt the wres

Gl of meahtanle sgwefs <t as

the s2iar pane’s ann £ gererates gooasl

ot otne esporied

ftars nes e sheame
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Sector performance

Energy
As cconoric actvity and globa, demand continied
to reman hagh thioughout the yearn so too dd

wholesaie encrgy prices, drnven oy movermenis n

commadily proes s resulted in the Tiroup

MENtarng sorg revenues from erergy genoralion
at @ level spmnar to 2022 adross our cnergy sites, with

revenue of £AD6 12022 E53 0

Cur generastion capacity remained consistert year
oncyearn as there were no substantial changes to our
energy generating assels owever, praduction was
marginaily reduced due to Snetterton, one of our
fiomass-ared power plants, suffernng some maontng

of aperational downtime followng a gearlbox faul

FY2023
Production

(MWh}

e WEh DU T el Ll At Y LN e

e S 22

991,873
225,680

OrTidns

_andi I as

HEhe g F P

405,802
“lan

569,063

vind 876,374

Tne assocated insurarce camt for replaceiient

carts and loss of tevernue was settieq in fall

Tre nnpact was offset by the merease m e average

prce per urit foo the oresion as a o whele, as it

mcreased to P10/ frora kol MY

pricr year, a novement of 107

Wihile  total  opetating costs remames mesily
carsstert year on-year at E377m (2022 £352
Crouprecorced a f 30 narease in gas proc et s
costs fareserve power plans, driven by inflated gas
prces r the first hatf of the year Correspondirgly,
CBITDA also decreased by 3% to R252m 2022

£25Hrmy

FY2023 FY2022
External External
Availability Availability

B e DTS T b Hiph e e

83.5%

FY2022
Production
{MWh)

1

20D 96.2% IANEFS
AL e 94.6% RS

94.8% ST

92.6%

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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etrpent Ay araourcod ot o

Tre Nerch oo

Thie mieasre i duced

Tesmiocr 2020

i ieouL en

[ RN F= T

Vo oretisat e rmcahfy, TFF

LHesttamty 10 sar fronch S0t porticlios Ao vever

=3 French solx

veroulig resulted oan
ool rngarment n thie o y2ar whicy dus to

conaat his neserces

SCOS LN ConEntien

HeCGUIISED

LT e 3TN T

tne nucduction of an Blectnory Gornsater Leey

FEG

TECEIDTS G )'\} r'e

A TeITIROrETy MEeasue 1o Cnarse excentoral

eonues o Droups cereratng

S Jarnar, 2027

alocimcty, che e s s

unt 13T March 2028 and L enacts a 455 wnd-all ey,

sl

TS 19 ealesy

[ AT parket oo

£ gt

ey

ey

spec Acaly to electnar, oenerated fromm

ic fmpeeas

and enerd, fron e acte sl es

[he Caroup regared copay TGL 0 the

pened, oo we do sxeect o pay thisn tie nesxt

PRANCal cear 5S 1 Calr

hadl alread.

gencrated frone o 2ne

A paied the rnpact on the retarmes

corteliy Gueer fHo et

frve yoars which ©pefecresdin the onae gace

Lending

Revenue rom lending increased by £79nn to £490m

loa ook o

152 preant; due by 3 largd:

pronetly deplo mert gocelerated intho s, ce

trie SOth e Lalue (L4

ok Fad increascd |

chd

275mibang n runbers al loans 1209 icars,
e LK s

e viss ot eathout Imsags

| the

Zhal=nging

176 lcara

s LaIWIvH

Z [ oezlion

o comeieia loan This has fugaligited

NI R B P

s_roes 128 Tmare

Lo the ler Tinn

SOOI QoL il . EENSIRS

coer 100 [ecanucns nothe K we are or uack to be

to de e full fore conncouat, e TG00

proeperties ir fhasd Wens and llages

Ceeral e divisier s ame

oL
fibre

coar Gnowesr toim ES9ra o0

&t Netw e s

CuTtErl L0 i beiding a

TApitdl mtenske ana e

[

ba ancecheet the dresicn also ricrs are cooatng

CARCrLes as the Dasincssas soale ther oporations

ahid develop narket preserce Ths restssd inoa
renarten FRITTA loss of Bls0im i,
ST IS e ab eaped

de

extiacrd nar, S0t

P o

ins et reflects the
pmiert stage of ke deaaer The
af f15m

Soncluden

A the

rCstri e

5y

Aoowe ouild our cavse nietee ks 10 g asete il ne

Gnecd oo the balancg sheet at RUATIY

R

Os!

smchs cenedted 1o e

Canact s luae e vals

geretaicd A toeoascots Baue baer o omtenaly

cenetaten

Housebuilding

A

Hovseblairg rooaeflec the change r Pusress s
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Housebuldng cperations contneuted £130m 12022
E7im 1o Group revenues for the yoar re’ectirg the
mpact of increased ovenue in Rangeford as well as
a full vear of Chvia gperatiors. Elivia sole 152 anits 1in
werile

the year ard s perforring in ing wath budge!
Raﬂg(—fcrd Ncreased ity reveruc by 45% 1o 79
and sold 4 urits

A CHANGE N accounung pohicy restilted in the cost of

Rangetord commural arcas being capitalsed as
freed assets (furniture, fixtures and eguipment; and
amaortised awer the life of the e Froviously these
costs were rrnediately recognised to Cost of Sales
i the PEL The treatment has been agrecd with our
suditors and has ot aesulled o2 pnios pear

restatement,  Foawvever Rangerford  heed  assets

=

mcteased by S1znmom the cunent yoar as a resul

Funding and liquidity

Our suateqy with nolr renewable ercigy bus nesses
£ oo senure long-torm fimancing at conservauve
leveels from mamstrean banks to enhance returns At
year eng vie nae draven 21,160m of external debtin
this part of the Croup, with a further 21°5m avallabie

o e Urewer

IFis approach enabiles us to acquine busnesses that
fave stable charactenstics such as predictable cost
base, revenue streams, goverment noerlves ar
proven technclogy ard as sach nave ower retumes
that wathout leverage woeuld be imsufficient Tor our
sharchclders, It alse allows us flexibility i firancing
our businesses and maraging cask flow We believe
that famng to adopt this strateyy would bave &
regative impact on business return and shareholder
value over the long-term 80% of our interest pavable
s fixed ano therefore we are no! agrificantly
Cxposed to current interest rate volatlity The Croup

appelies hedos accountng for rterest rate swans

AT reans any changos e the tarr salue of Uhe
Swedt S 1ECCOmTEn 1N cesetses [Casn flow hedge
teserve;, with the sreffectize portion of the hedge
recogrised i thie FEL The markel value of the
SWENS 1S recognsed on the balarce sheot as an asset

oroa liabiliny, dc‘pemdwm on cwhether the

faverable conpared Lo curent rates

cortinualy reviese inanc na arrangemetity 1o

enslre that they are compettive atnd optimised for
the needs of the Dusness T onsuwre cash g
managed 10 ar agle mannern, we mantair flexble
finance ‘acltes wihich can be drawn or repaid 10
meet rmmediate business nesds Spechoally. the
Gr'oup has access to a Revolvmg Credit macility of
=290, which s interlicked to the net assefs of cur
eneddy drvison Tae fleability too drawe and repay
funds atshert notice faciitates effect ve managerent
of chiort-term cash fluctuations, which can be driven

oy seascnaliy of eperatng working canital,

Looking ahead

At the eaa of the hinancial ycar we Conilinug to

nelieve that the business is postioned well 1o 1ake
aovantage of future growth oppertunitics Goraess ity
corc business areas Energy ard lending Gperatons

are well eczablisted v the market and continue to

nake excellent progress with robust perfonmances
n o the new Anancial year Frovsions 1aken against
leans duang the year i our lending secior have ring-
fenced challenges which are not mdcative of furthar

problems acrass other nans in the soctor

Deployment inlo Abre contnues to ol out o lme
vath expeciationrs, while growing its révenue and
operational base Salcs activity in our houseburiding
divis on reman streng agamst a challenging market

ard are reportimg poftsn ine wath budoe:
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CRpocl el erald Slong cperatis refny

fronm o estaty shied crasors o 1

DO et

Moaad ner e the anticimated oo

conctrachor phase actete sbile at the cams fms

growang cur fikre and acasebnlang aiasiomg 1o

NGty

PS Latham
e stor

20 Decermber 2002«
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present therr report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 20235

. r I Ik

Fon A stevmary of the Group's 1ewys, refor 1o the
Croup finance roview oo gane sl

[z drectors vave nol recommended pavrent of

a dradend (2022 £MNILL

e T e

The directors of the Compary «ho wers 1in office

dunng the year ang up 1o the cale of signimg the

financial statemeants were

FS L athan

FJ wiley

ROy Barlow

T Arthor

SM Crant fappceinted 1 January 2025

T B L A r

Refer 1o note 25 10 the Notes 1o tae finznaal

siatements

I T LTI N IS TS BN L RS

Refor to the Strategic Rooort on page &

T N[O R T ST

Refer to the Strategic Report on page 12

SR T P TRTATE N

Refer to tno sect on 172 statervent nn page 21

L T A S I TR

The Cronz s objectives ane policies on Francisl sk
managemert including nfonnat on onthe oxposure
of the Group to credit risks, hgundity rs<s andd markét
reke are sot oatinnote 22 1o the inandial statormones
The Groug's pnrcipal rsks sre set aur in the strategic
report on page 17

foabi=r SRR U IO SRR TE i L =P

s permitten by sect o 414¢ {12 of the Cormnpanies
At 2006, Ihe directors have eecte.s 10 disc.ose
Mformation reguined 0 ben the directors report by
Medinm sz d

Scheduwe of e Largs and

Companies and Grouns {Accounts and Seports)

Renulat ons 2008 m the strategic report

R AT R R A A S S B PR NI Y B

Mhe: Beard recoquises that a corparae culture bases

B TP TR S S PP

orn sound ethical values and benawiours 15 ar a5set
[Fe Group endeavodrs o condust its business with
mteqnty, N an ethical, mofcssional and responsible
enployess,  cuslomiers,

manner,  treating cur

suppliers and partrers with courtesy and respedct

R T R EE N BT e L IS LA

Applications for emptopment iy disabled persong
are giver full and fan cons derat.on for all vacanaes,
having rogard 1o their particular antitudes  and
atylives Snould & person becomce disabled wile n
the Gronp's employment, every effort 1« made
they arernatve

retam ermployrment. gy ng

lrainirg as necessary
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Phat cur emple, e

mnferrrea gl comsultea o omattore afFcarg thisa

Janproerleey collrg areonrg

erk Gt v e e s

Tier oty Areas Stnterest and responalb ity

Tre Sroag s edy commiicd 1 e pohe, <

£ and wee 3

sanien al sl

TN

M. Creauranss

somisto bt CLngts

Lo odes

wesor ezt o and aean Presennls

teondbly tcan. paehngs 3t a Iova level and e

s ol e nithly ke petformarco o ators

ST [
cocering cdlnnt eperatng cosls and aealth and

calet,

The Sroup hat in Lace an acreetient b 0o

lFrvestacr s Lapated 1o pros e ser 2o te e Sroup

achmeristeatic 1

Lperanonal o oversight

SOV

COrnra, secrotaral and LOIMAry aCosnnting

[he Boaad au A pddates SnLndnreents)

SO arde

anol ooy
A T

o STV AT

e eedl T

3 arnet that 1 resrons ble

1o e ercnanmont, woherever posable

The Boara i pleaced fo comfnm hat it saopo e the

SoLL 06 ot e Task (oare o mateo

VTCTD s and as

franc.al

s atid o

relatod  Rirancia Dsclosires

Jmigte-r=lated

neliiged
rage 24 1 ine it foor key prlars and e en

reCT I ancations

Fohe, Lk

Thie oo

Crenre

I e s

comehance oot the Bk

thar ree mughin s

SO N TN TR AVE RIS

Jeren e o

ol e

DELNN | R S =R

TrGa saEn v

¥ l=aTe
Carclesre R
[ N e L]

are woarmitied Lo sotng Sthicaly ann e th

mreagnt ezl bosress doalifgs and sesto nshines

ardicimalerneanng and entoromng € fincive costems

[LSTERFH o

andd COMlS o G tnoder slaver, e
PIGCE Gy AP e 17 QL A DUSINESS D1 N afty of aupe
JEICTS Lindet

SURply <hams Tonmstent st o ol

the HModern Slaver, Act 2005

Cxpiect the came

Sidbr stanrdards roonal of Sur LOTman o surphien s

ana sthor boaness partaers As o ot b cur

contiacting Dres sl tupnhens o

COMEe; Gttt the oo’

The dreitors sre rosponane 100 prenanng b

Repors ana the faarcal satements n

SUTLA

AT aance Aath appacacle aw and regllston

trie e

Compary laes requires tey oepare
Lty

wisnce s tn

Anancal statements Saroeack hing

3t s tae o re

Ore P e Creparta ts LU 3

Compan, finanoat dakmienits e &
dtid Rerooor Geoeesll, Sonent
Forcdon

coanprerd BRG lDe Toe

SCCT et

Tract te leireg Sooonnting Trardaras

Francal keparira

Stenders JEand Fepacho of




o
e

31 COVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

and ¢ the profit or loss of the Group and Company
for that penod 0 preparins the inandial statements,

the directors are required 1o

v select satabe arcourting polices and toen apoly
bt

thern consistently,

» slawe whether Lrited  Kincdom

Accounting Standards, comprisimg FRS 102, have
beer (ollowed, subject 16 any niatcsl deparies

appleable

cieciosed and explarmed i the fimancial statements,

« make Judgements and accounting estimates that

arc reasonabie and prudent, and

« prepare the qnancial statemerts on the gomng
Conce n basis Lniess s INappIGpnate (o presuTe
that the Croup and Compary sl continue n
business

The directors are also responsible for safeguarcing
Pre assets 0° the Group ard Cor pany and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the preventbon and
detection o fraud ang other inregulanties.

[he directors are responsible for keeping adesuate
autounbng secods that are sufhcient to show and
explain the Group and Comparny's transactions and
chisciose with reasconable accuracy at any tme the
Friancial postion of the Group anag Compeany and
cnable them to ensdre that the hnancial statements
comply wath the Companies Act 2076

the dieciors are responsible fos the martenance
and integnty of the Company's website [ egislation
N the Unted Kingdorm governing the preparation
and disserminaticn of financial statements may differ

from leqislation in ociber Jurisdictions

Lice T T

Ag permtted Ly the Articles of Asenciatuoen, tho
dnectors have tne hencfit of an indermriny which s a
guzlitying third-party indemity provsion as defined
by osection 234 of the Comparies Act 2006 The
rdernriy was r terce throuaghout the izst irarnoal

cod and s carrently i force

1171 IR

I the case of each directos in office ar the date the

Cieclors Repert s approved

« oo far as e director 1s avare, there 1s no relevant
audit

Comparn,'s anditors are nnaware anc

mfcoration  of which  the Group and

» they have Llaken all the steps that they oughtto have
tarer as a director i order 1o make themssives
aware of any rclovant audit mformation andg to
establish that the Group and Company s auditors

are aware ot that nformation
This confirmation 1 avea anda should e interpreten
i aceardance with the provisions of secticn 418 of

Ik Compaonios Act 2006

Frrst & Young LLF having been appointed in 2022,
rave ind-cated ther wallnigness e ne teapponled for
proposed  for re-

ancther term  and  will be

appointment n accordance witn sedtion £

Coempanies Act A006.

The Dwectors report was approved ty the Board of

vy
Oiectors on 20 Decernber 2025 and signed on its

behalf by

PS Latham

[irecton

20 December A023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

ave audted the nrar oal stater o e belicye that the audht e have sotarmcd

f

M

fradimy Leiled (tne Parens Comipans o SONLIENY GRo SERICSNate 1 Bhor de 8 Paas 1o mus

e Goonapt for the sear epasd

TGN

A02% wehicih compeee the roup Staternen:

Comprencraie fnLomwe e roup ard G ! Conclusions relating to going concern

cBaance Sheet, the Groun Salcrmert o 0 p gquditrg the Anarcal Stelemerne e bae

cGieup and faredl Statemcnr OoF 1 ocapedod thal tae directors use of v o

ana the related actes 1o o

corsorn hasis OF A nhing N he Sreparation

nCudtg 4 suneniar, of  signifcant accoan e franoa STt 4S8 apDTopate

polaic: The hinanod, reportng framevecrk that nas

s O e Lo e have pertormied, e npes

appalesd 1 their o
ard Urites ; courbrig stanaards noinairg
FRS 132 "The Finanoia Reporting Stardard spphcabile

sublic sf redond” i tes Singoom

naral on s applicsole

nat iderthed any mistenal Lnceortainues relating 1o

overts o condibers st mdradually o collective

i

3, Toarifilart gouht o e Graar and Farent

Irthe N an
Do O CCNTNLE 3% G gOING Concern for

COMTEATY S AL

Gonerally Arceptea Aceoumng Pradt el

a penod 2F baelve mcotas fror scher the financal

noour epirion the inaraial state ents Dontaternc e dre Ut OnSed B s s

T true anc an cfthe Group O responstibnes and  the e G o

Farsnt Company's afiairy as a0 30 June 2023 and §otne dieciors ailh respect 10 geing Corcen are

Of e Grogpy SEE LR ends dasrbed n the 1ol CECTINT OF thng 1oport

becanse no all faine events ar conditione
.

IO tre Groupe a2 I e oontinue as a gormg cotcen

(TS

« Pave heon pio W prepated

LIAralee as

. -~ car ce predicted, tus ctatemie T his not a
Uned Kingdom Gereralls can ce preditedd tus aternie T his ot a

Fractico and

,:repale-:l noaccoidence  soth o the Other information

tedpitersenis of the Lompanes At 2l

The athigr IMtermation Gompnses e nisrmaty n

. - v ced noths annuabieport, Gther than the Fnancal
Basis for opinion

Ty anc ow additon s renot therecn (e

conducted  our
Increational “tandads on
and apphicatle lew

siardsids are furtnger dssoab

odnectors gre recponsinle Cor e other imfermiahion

coataimed sothin the annial repont
v respons Lm 128 Lt Phese

o b e cprian oon che fpanciae statcreenie dees o
motae fudiens T SETIGN O e Pranciz: statcreenic does oo

COyer thi arration ard €

athier

responabibtics  for the aadit of e Tnancisl cepliothe e

Otheries iy siet=clb i thes et e

statemionts HE e en:

S e CAPTELS A oo’ g arante Coroias or th eren

e e [T
Searcal stalerrarrs o the Y ntiud ng the TR FAC e YT AT f o sherher e
Lrica Poforeearan s canterdl,  roons sttt thie
ethia Phnanca staercerts o cur kno ahta ned

e e er s R S IR T T T

e dertiy
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

neGrsistencies or gprarent matcnal misstaternients,
wee are lequired to determimo whsther this giees rse
to a maternal msstatement in the inancal statements
tmermselves I based oo the work we  have
performed, we conclude thal thore s a matenal
misstaterment of e olaer  nfonmation, we  ard

reaUired o report that “act

We have nothing o repart in tkhis regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

oo opinien, based on the work undértaken i the

course of tha audit

« the nformation given noine Stategie report and
the Directers recort for the frnancial year for
winch the financial staiements are prepared 15

consistent with tne hnancal saternents and

« thie Stialegic report and Direclors report have
ceen prepared n accordance with apphcasls legal

requrerneris

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

I the hight of the knowledge and understandirg cf
the Group and the Parent Company and its
environment obtained nthe couse of the audit, we
Fave not dentihed matenal misstatements in the
Strateqic report or Diectors report

We have nothing o reportin respect of the folowing
matters i relaticon to which the Companies Act
JO06 requires Ls to report o you it in our opiricns

» adequate accounting records have not been kept.
o returng adeguate for our avdin have not been

recewed from branches not visited Dy us, or

o the Parent Comoany fingncial statements are not

in agrezment with the accourtng records and

returns, or

« certain disclosures of  Directors” remureration

spechfied by law are not made. o

= we ame nol recewved all the mforration and
crplanahiors we require for our audit

Responsibilities of directors

Az expaincd  more fully 0 the Directors

respeasbities staterment set our on pages 23 and
3G the Directors are rosponsible for the preparation
of the hmanaial staterrerts and for bemg satisted

and ror sucn

thal tney give a true and tan waw,
mternal contrel as the Drectors  determuing s
necessary o enable the proparstion of financial
stateients that arc free from matedal imisstatement.

whether aue @ fraud or enor

ropreparng ke hinandial staterents, the Directons
are responsibe for assessing the Group's and the

Parent Corvpany's atalty 10 continue as a gomng

Concen cisciosing, as applaatle mattors related 1o

Going concerr and usng ibe going concern bass of
accountng wness the Drectors ether inlend o
hguidate the Croup or the Farent Company or 1o
cease onerations, or have no realistic aitemative but

o do o

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Our onjectives are to obiair reasonable assurance
aboul whether the finanoal statements as a whole
are free from matenal misslatement. whether due to
fraLd or erron ana o ssue an auditer's report that
rc.udes cur opinion Reasonable assararce 1s a bigh
level of assurance, bul 15 not a gusrantee that an
audit conducten in accordance wth 15As (KD will
always detect a maténal misstatement when it éxists
fMissraternents can arise from fraud or error and are
caorsidered matenaat, imdwvigually or in the agarecate,
they coud reasonably ho expected to influence the
econoimic degisions of dsers taken on the basis of

these frrandal statements
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of delecting
irregularities, including fraud

R

dlantes acluaeyg fraud are

sothy 13

Irrengt
Crouare

and rogulanons e

=i

L rEs P Ine aath Cur respoas tes otlined

asove wodetect rregalarmes, nclaoney fraud The

sk of rol detecting a materia ateme T AUt

TG

fravud s niglbor than the nss of not cetec

?’Ciu“\'l(l FIOFTT e

canceshment by, for Crample forgery o mentional

MILreRrescniatinns, o throauh collusion - extert

tox s

resulEnle

soedures ard capable of o

oour e

ncludiig ravd s detaled

srabile o the
S both

entty

e T parary el

Slecticr of fraun reste
of the

prewentcn and d

threes changed woath aoveriar oo A

Managgerent

O approach du ol

cotared anourders sttae legal and

anong
et st

the mioet

fransnssrks apphoalte o the
siarihe 30

o TERS

reggalabog

Sroup and deterorined ot

are oo thal relate Gruna frarnees

S and the

5 3

Tompanies A0 2

e uraersioea nove Ferr arading Dented s

bre iiaking
vo th
o legal

COOMWH NG wiith thios

ENYLInes Of mdrsgeirert  thoese ofiaraed

andd those

qCeermanee

and compllance Drccedurcs as Ioodrey liankd nsk

frarresork wann tae entity o aden e hotaer

s orral frand nsk assesamient 15 compic Rl
dte ur cnguar = through reqess of the
Ly doelumieritatey rcoranse of the
U R edlres
. Zooundersstande . of entt, e 2!

erng e il e of

0l

Laiiry a3 understanding  of o e

Gloeed s 0 pace atding commliarce wih

veang reaulatiers, meladimg hieves Compiance

ceptcred and crtoarcod

Al palnios s ne
Lhiderstandrg of management s
ity
contrsls
ideniifs

tletect

SHLE IR an
frocess Yo ard

ks,

ittt

ardd

fraud riclading proatams

estanlshes o nsks

athie deter fra

CprevEnt,

sna hizee senian managermenl non tore e

crograrms and conl als

e leviess Of B0are geting manules 1N the pernod

and up o cate f wyging
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vaballiy, ot

enrs
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Nctadiog noe fraun et oo h_x foddma g

SelEsion Attt the gt team bich aincluded

< acphfhicaton of soweted partes

the conte!
Hek o

he aqmﬁcwt 3Tt
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journats. large or unusual transactions, or journals
meeung our defned risk cntena based on our
undarstanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for ewdence of management bias,
enguiring of members of senior Mmanagement and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance  with  laws  and  ragulations
that could affect the financial staternents, and
nspacting correspendence, if any, with  the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities.

A further descnption of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Firancial Pegoring Councit's website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of cur auditor's report

Use of our report

This report 15 rnade solely to the Cornpany's
members, as a bady, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 DOur audt
work has been undertaken so that we nught statz to !
the company's members those matiers we are ;

required to state to them in an auditor's report and
far mo ather purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for our audit werk, for this
regort, of for the opinons we hava formed.

Gt M’W

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLE Statutory
Auditor

Relfast

20 December 2023
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NTS 30 JUNE 2023

Group piofit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

Turnover

B
Gross profit
o NI TR I | B T B

Operating p;ﬁ‘ltl;)w

N Y H . 1 I ST

TRT] B CRTRTS IONT R T

Proﬁtl(i_oss) before taxatio_n

T e

Pl:oﬁtl(loss-) for the ﬁﬁancial year

Attributable to Fern

Minority interest

irestatod;

2023 2027

e £'000 000

7 800,351 1.630

B - (526,367} 1486.008)
- 273984 325822
(379,077) (285,126;

S (105,093)  426%

4,968 5550

955 5,249

. (1,045) 29553

713 130

(49,265) 25 270)

- o (148.767) s58aH
B 17,208 (17868
-  ususse 58,020
{132,896) 44642

1,337 (6622)

- n (131,559) 18020

RS TATTEIN A A N

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

restated)

2023 202

] ) £'000 £000

Profit/{loss) for the financial year T(a3L559) 38020
Other comprehensive income

R B R T B Rt B L IR SRS AL Ty 39,599 71401

o R N S E [ R SORN R TR | A L IR AR [E (9,093) 18,567

atihérr_c:mprehien;sive 5nébme for;h; ;;arr - - 33:56 7 89563

Totat comprehensive income for the year o (101,053) 1275835

Attributable to

+ Owners of the parent (102,390} 134,605

= Non-controlling interests ) B 1,337 t622)

h - 7 (101,053} 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
s £'000 £000
le:dassﬂs, S e S e e e a4 .
AT R S ITIVEINE I8 :f. 528,874 557708
Taligt o agets ' 2,035,554 18934320
sty et 10 13,742 35442
- o T 7727,;;8,170 2486590
Currentassets o B S )
Aty T o 263,616 184479
Celte e inaeding 22812007 BT 4Em? t4 825,068 623.8/6
doe ancr mo e than o e cedn
551 a1 banic and i Lir 1 156,919 256415 |
o - - 1,245,603 1,064,770 |
(“Zrea;:rs: am;;;;}a-lling due within on;-y;éar___ - e (430;;91) {258,264)
Net current assets o T a2 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities - 3,392,882 3293096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year BT (949,946) 993.375)
Provisions for liabilities e - (76,884) (78 851)
Netassets 7 2366052 2220920
Capital and reserves
Called v g tal Ik 175,876 161662
SrAlS PIENTINIr ar et 608,085 464,882
Mgl tesrt o 1,613,899 1,635,569
Canh foow hiedue rene e 91,516 51,917
Frreafit arsd loms 306 et (110,530} 9,791
;I';:n_.t'alshareholders' funds o - Z,STE;AB;-é--- 2,223,821
Bl r-cantrallirag i tereds (12,794} (2.901) |
Capital employed o 2,366,052 2220920

MNote 26 details the pnos penod adjustments

Ihese corsoldated financial statements an pages 44 tu 95 were approved by the Board of directors on
20 December 2023 and are signad on ther behalf by

PS Latham

Director

Registered nurmber 125015638
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

Fixed assets

—

D

-

(O Ut 11
17

Vot al ane aned o bl

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 14

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

2023
£000

2,991,990

2,991,990

26,543
17,478

. 44,021

(790)

2022
foon

43,321

45861

Net assets

3,035,311
3,035,311

2,585,839
2585835

Capital and reserves

doed o T ae Tt
BURTERN] R o
Fheree e e
B D T RS T TR

Total shareholders’ fi.lnds .

175,876
608,085
1,986,457
. _2_64,893

161662
364887
1586457
72838

3,035,311

2,585,839

Tas Jompar. Pas clected 1o 1ake e cneniphion und sechicr 208 COthe Corpaes Aoy 200

Cresent the Compans proefit are

S

s The proft for the finans &, perod dealt wth ire ananoial

slatements of the Jompan, o V7S E2E0TA2 DG,

A0 Deceminer 2023

Thee Franoial stateonts or pages 5510 95 were apptoe.ca by, the Beand of directos o

ard are soned o e bonalf b,

PS Latham
[lrecto

Feqelmed mumber (2601637
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated} (restated} funds
(restated)
£'000 £000 £'000 £000 E£'000 E'000 E£000 £'000
149,676 175118 1447 257 114979 136,049 1884121 3721 1.887.842
14,505) 5.849 1344
4967¢ 173118 1.440,257 119.484) 41808 1885465 3721 1889188
Fooftb Sy e | e
AT - - - - 44642 44,642 16,622} 38,020
- ‘TJI“.";T:
El Al - - - 71401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- |
ST e e
M S - - - 71401 18,561 89,562 - 89962
- - - 71401 63,203 134,604 (h6221 127982
- - 195312 - {195,312} - - -
11,986 191, /4 - - 202750 - 203,750
161,662 304,842 1635569 51,517 9791 2223821 12,9011 2,220,920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896) {111,226} 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599

hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - {9,093) (9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries

Other

comprehensive
income/{expense) for - - - 39,599 {9,093) 30,506 - 30,506

the year

Total comprehensive
income/{expense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) (102,390) 1,337 (101,053)
the year
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Called up Share
share premium
capital account
£900 £000

Non-cantrolling
interest arising
on business
combination

Utilisation of merger
reserve

Shares issued during
the year

175,876

Batance as at 30 June
2023

14,214 243,203

608,085

Merger Cash flow
reserve hedge
reserve
(restated)

E£000 £000
{21,670) -
1,613,899 91,516

Profit
and loss
account

{restated)

£'000

{110,530}

Total Non- Capital

share- controlling employed

holders’ interest (restated)

funds
(restated}

£'000 £°000 £°000
- (11,230} (11,230)

- 257417 - 257,417
2,378,847 52,794) 2,366,052

Nete 26 aelals the praor poned adjustirents

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£000 ) _ E'QOO E000 E'000
TN Tisere | vris i e
e e e T T - . 236741
i =i - - 156 312 -
EE RN, L LT T C ze7al
S0 TR R 11980 191 7R4 - - 203750
s - - _ - - -
Balance asat30 June2022 161,662 364,882 1,586,457 72,838 2,585,835
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2025 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893  3,055311
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2025

Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

[restated)
e 2023 2022
o E'OOO £ OOO
C;sh flows from opératrn; :c:t:\ynbt-;;st S o e 7
[l st ton thee e sl 20 attbotabile 10 e Leanery o (132,896) 44643
Adjustments for:
Lo o prof silosel {17,208) 14868
Ireeerme L penT ey T dndd aneihan ey i) {743) (130}
ke Pyl s arer Chocn g b aass y 49,264 25,270
Lot ot o eaa of cubisdior s IS 1,045 (29,532
ce e e erd der et e st et (955} (5,2409)
Are U e 1o 3 mps rnent ol s annenle Prod ety a 43,991 457672
Seprccabon ol angb e feod aveels g 103,754 101.802
MG et T e gaaets 21,670 -
Mo cashstat ooty 3,961 3040
T AR AR T IR SN Ty B TT TN AT R TR (19,149) (18.044)
PCrEEse sl (48,283) {19.829)
e reaself Se _reaon i dolsons (160,903) 31022
e SN S o e N T o e[| GoTRN 105,863 {173,957)
Mo moatpineg nlerests I 1,337 16,622
Crele ot 8,528 25853
I;let cash gen;f;ec; f—rc_:;lo_peratmg act;\nt;és (40,6594) 41,897
Cash flows from investing activities o
Frorebiae g OF substaiar, oocHakeigs e Lo oast e sl (19.176) (52,377}
Séor b naberdide, areest e gs and gl enlune 128,521 101,778
Diocaasn of targ ble gosels (490,656) (322.446)
Sale ofnang ble assot, 90 {7.222)
Sarciase ol unhsed eosrrory (65,335) (124,203
Cale o ur teinesthents 10 88,000 105,000
Irlerest res z¢! 713 130
Et cash used in mvestmg ;(:nv.ues ) (365,843")‘ {299,340)
Cash flows from financing activities
Frocesds o | aanen 284,617 201,719
[teres: i (186,453) (32.319)
Fopaymenl. <5 rancn 4 (49,264) (32,013)
Frovesds from -lhdre sius kS 257,417 203750
Net cash generated fro;lnf:;ancmg actlwtles h 306,317 341,137
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99.496) 83.694
wask ann cashcuivalsnls slibe beginning o e e 256,415 172478
. Je Qanns o oo sh nj\_oah equi ot - 724 243
Cash and cash equivalents at_the end of the year . 156,919 256,415

Mote 26 aetals thie pior pencd adustments
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fermn Tradimg Dimatea Dlhg ompars & s Sale COmpar, lmited by snares ata nesrosraca o 14 miay

<0 The cormpan, koderizilca n Daghand the Lodon Kimgaces and regeleed pnaer corpary number

120016 50 Tho address of s regisicrea ot s al vih oo 33 - 1olbor, London, Eagiand, TOIN 2

Statement of compliance
[he Sroos ard mdsadual aranc al stotesens of fem Nading | mitcd hasve been mreparcd in comphane i
fhe United [Ongdom Acccuntng Handards ecndimg Fmanc gt Beopont g Stancard 1020 Toe Farancial

-1

Feponting Starastd spphcatbe w the Jaen kncdom and the lepuchs o reland CFRS 1020 ara 1he
k J C =

-, .
Loimpanies Al 2

It .
(A

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The iingncal statements haw heen prepared O 3 QO G CoNuEIN Dasis, Jnoer 108 hisoncal COst Comneetmon as

e cified by the recounit on of certam fimarcial assets anag habibtes measurod at e calug and n acoodance

ek the Companies L0t 2006 end applcable acocrnurg ctandards © the United Zingdom The oracma!

accounund polic.es, which have been apphed Corsstzrily thicughous the vean are set out below

Loe the results ot all subcisnares oer

The conschdated Nranaa slatements mc A, rera Traona Lored ae

<

Lalea noaote 24 al the srnual inanasl staterente Certam companics of theee subadan es, wanch are hsted

wibe excmption from a0 auol for the yesr crded S0 June S025 sermittes oy declion
4798 cf Compames Act 2006 10 wiaer o al'ow these subatiaes 10 take 1he udl excmprior, the parent

COMBany 1as gven a stsbaton: cuarantze, 1 Inc eoth coonor 4900 of (Cormpare=s &rt 2000 of al tre

outsland rag net abanties gz ar 20 oune

Going concern

The Groups and the Comuany < usiness sclivings, tasthor with the fac iore e future

IZ

shofleves, hgueaity poatien and Lorrcaarng facilites are (|

developrent performancs and pos b ard sef out the Stateqe Pepart o pagss 4 1o 1 The bhancea

A s o

Chled i the nnancsl

costir of the

revien, 0 pages 3110 46 Tae orindinag nshs of the Groun e set our on paoges 1710 240

THe JIrecion. partar e 2 anrual gomng concermn rev o thal consiacrs the Grows's anility 1o medt 1ts inancial
oblgatons as ey 2l due tor 2 cenad of welve sronths st e date that the inancig! staterents have

fest aigaed

e tethe criglar Sing marke? cond ions Mansgernent Nave perfanmed ar sisessir ent 1o etemire v

therc are any roatgral o tannas ans

s cast agrificart doubt onothe sl of the Group e

sEaLENCE the dieciors

cerm oy gt Iant scses base heen anted znd as 4 o

RS N1 et

“45 310

ot ece tal e el mared Womer a1 e BUSINess nees sacceast gl Jelpite e CLrmenT L et

SO Oy 1Ltk
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Statement of accounting policies

nreachrg thes concluson the Dauoclors have reviewea the financial mipact of the an erta nity o0 the Groap s
th specilo consdoration givert o the folloy

balance sheet. prof and 055 and cash flows Hlale!
Areverse stress tent was performied on the hase case iorecast to aocertan wiat soenancs wolkd result i risks

—

toy the Groap's ligudity pestion The lest showed evert in an Lnbkely scenaras oF 3 ug-uficant reduchon of

revoniue of 46% the Grodp s akle 1o sustamts current ogerational costs ane reet all latxlucs a2 ibey falldae
for at least a year from the date of sgnirg theas hnanoal statensenats whoen uulisng tne ava lable fac hnes

wlthir e Groups

The Group has a numter of Aranong facliies that contain covenants reguinng the Group fo maintar
spected finandial retos and commply witn certair other inancal
tested at cast Diannually, and, at the date of this report, the Group is i complanae wath all s financial
Strese teats on reasonably plavsile scenanos such zs a sigrmificant reducton n FRITDA of 847

covenants T hese Anancial covenants gre

covenants

over ime have been used o assess the covenant reauirerments for the at least the mext teeelve months and zll
covenants have Deen forecast 1o be met even uncer the stress ftest scenano, in the gong cencern perned

AL A0 June 2023 the Groug had avalable cash of E157m and headreom avallable of E17Gm mcluding a
revctviﬂg credit faciity of £290rm Dert of F 217 15 due to malure in less thar one year, with the retnamder
of ES4ATm payasle 1M more than cne year The Giroup's facilites, repament dates and undiasn amaounts aec
set out i Note 16 . cans ard Bonowings

Fey scoountng [adgemart and estimares nave boen made with consideraton gvor 1o the current e2aramic
outlock <ey estimates include loan recoverabsliry vailation of work i progress. decommessIianing provisicns,

mpairmert of goodwill and investimeats, busimess combinations ane nedage accounting Detals are s&t ot

» pages 50 to 60

Zased on the abinve essessment of current econcntic cond tons and the mpact on the Group s narcal
position, lgudity and inancal coverants, the directors have concludec that the Grous ard the Company has
adequate recouwes O contnue It cperalenal exisience for the rext 12 months Thus, thow continue 7o adop

the oomg concent basis of accounting 10 pfcparirwg the annual inancial statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS 102 glicws a qualifying entiny certam dhaclasure cxemptions, subyect to cortam conditions, which have
heen complieo with. including notifcaton of and ne objection o, the use of exerptons by he Comgany s

sharcholders,
The Comparyy Nas taken advantage of the following exenphions

frorm preparing a statement of ¢ash flows, on the ogws that it a gualifying entity ard the consolidated
statement of cash flows, noluded n these finanaa! statements, included the Compary's cast flows,
i fron the financial instrument disclosures, reguired unaer FRS 107 paragraphs 21 32 to 11 4848 and paragiaphs

17 2610 12 29, as the irfermztion 1« provided nthe consoidated ina: ICIJ[ statermnent discosures

I from disclosing the Compary key maragemernit personnel corpenisation, as reguired by FRS 102

paragraph 357
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Basis of consolidation

Tlhe considatea fingndial staterents include tae results of Ferr Tracdmg omned snd al s sebadarn,

Lhdertek ias made up o this samie acocuntisg dae Al rtea > Laanres ST e AT

SRROTECS dte 2 manated 1 fnl oo consor dator. cau e ot cubaiciar, vndertarn s acquired o i osed

chdurng the penoc e Ireded o edcdea ro s th e ncomoe staterrent fron tae =Foct e dats of acawsrien

O dinposs

bt the Sroup everiimes Jontrol beng e posver to goor e inanaal sndd

st oblam Lerefls ireea ban actiy tigs, ste shidated as subsdian, unaderak nos

A subrndian o different arcoqritng cohoaes oo the Growp adpctmente sre v ade o those

soclated

subsichary, Ainancal statemerts 1o Anpaly 1re Lroup s 30 onning poices chon orepanag e cons

finarcial statrrments

Ay subsid ary undartakings O assogiates sald or atquired donng b ean zre i Lded up o or rom, the

dates of change of control o crange of signicant 1" uence resned tvel,

con-corteading ntcrest e Lo

Jdirecognisco cortingent detetred consideranar labhiat,

aerecoygrises the non-cenirlng mtercst and nrsisa

‘

for e estimaicd @ unt il 13 B poad 16 e non cont oling iterest S -ve o

sothing athor pavable

L

cliffererc

thoso optins " heresdaal amoont, represesting e DE b es ) AN, Consieraicn pard/pavanle and

el ioienents othe estimaed

“he ron-controllng picrest’s skare of net asaote, v ecowited 3 ¢

Lac it afterimitizl recogmiton are recogriced as goodaal

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

[he Sroup Dndrola’ Stacrents are preser fec rr ol d sterkng amd roonded to thons ands
The Companzsiunceaona ara presen tal ancumends s poned stoting ard ronnoed 1o thrneands

ii. Transactions and balances

(R 1N A TS

CIO LHrenCy HanseChons are translatoed cto the funeic nal Currene s Jsrg tie 3500 < hange

aates of Inersnezctions At each peroud end areicr cuncna, monetan terrs arc anslated us ng the Cosing

rate Moo -morsary tems measured It hintorcal co<t gre franslated] usirg the Fxchanas rate al the date of the

Frarceactioe xad nor menetar s tams meastred at far caloe ave Meacred Lerg e ange 1ate when far

deternrnined = setllomerns of tranes S oann

1o extbaryge gans ard

e

som e rranzlanon &t penod-era exChangs rates of ronnstar, assets 3md hatulties derom raled e foreign

CLTTENCICE ars reccarieed i the oroht arg loss actours

CASes are presentema oy the peoat ard 1oss account o itin samin clrat e

Sehng at the zoarage e & taTEs

Thez trarirag resalts of Croup wndetaker g G Tars G o paouna;

o ludimg sond e |ars far calue adustmonr

ORI N ZTIUIC U Sre oAt e AT

atisifig fton the ponar

ol vcaca wnoa-oes bl ng nierest as
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Turnover

Thie Group cperates a number of classes of business Revenue 1s derved by the following

« Energy

Turngyer fram the sale of electiicity gonesated by cular farms, wang generatirg assels, rescrve power plants

and Biomdass and andfll sites 15 recaanised or an accruals basis i e pencd in wich b s generates,
Roveave fom lorg terns government nacsca offtake agreemonts, such as the Renesanle Obligation
T

Certiicaticn § BT scheme @re godracd in the penod nowh bt elates W Tumower bom the sale of

fertl <er by bicmass ard analll businesses s racagnised on physical dissach

« Loning
Turmcver tepresents arrangemert fees and intetest on lgars provided to custamers, net of any value added
tax Lean irterest 1s recagnised or an accrual basis n line with contractaal terms of the 'oan agreernent

Arrangerer fees are spread over the e of the [oan to which they relate

o Fibre
furmnover s recegrised at the fair value of the consideranon reccrved for mtemet connectivity and related |1
services provded in the normal course of business, and 15 shown net of VAT Tormover is recogrised Cased

on lhe date the servce s prevaded

« -louse baildmg
Turnover s recogrised on legal cormpletion of the sale of property, land and cormmercial spaces Tarnowe
from housing association contracts is recognsed by reterence to the walue of work completed as a
g s recognised wher the significant nsks

proaportion of the total contract salue Turnayeer 1o retirement s
and tewards of cwnersp of retrement praperties haye passed to the buyer (o legal completionl, the
amount of revenue can berecogrized ehably and its prozacle thal 1ne ecoromic benents asscdiaied with

the fransacucr wall flow 1o the ent ty

Employee henefits
The Group prowides a range of benefite 10 emplovees, mcluding anaual bonas arrangements, pad holiday

arrangeiments and defined contubul o0 pension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short-term beneits including hehday pay and ather simila” non-monetary banehts, are recognised as an

expense in the geriod In which the service 15 recervod

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A defned contrbution plan s a pension plan under which the Group pays hxed contrbutons into a scparate
ertity  Once the contnbutions have been oaid the Croup has no o further payment obligations
Tho contrbutions are recognised as an expense wher they are dus Arounts Not said are shownoin accruals
N the balarce sheet The assets of the plan are he d separately frorm the Group in ndepernidertly adimmistered

flirds
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iii. Share-based payments

Cack setiled chare pated pavmients are mcased at-an wa.u2 at the balance sheet gate The Lroup recaqnices
aasbilivy at the bzlance saeet date based oncthece “ar sglues taand e aocotrt ihe edimated nornber of
L that e b actustle vent ana e curert prosoras o G e vestirg per\:';d Changes i ine valne of e

liakx vy arereccnrices 1 the .Ncome stareman
e roun Man e eandty cettied arraagenisnis

Finance costs

thee e c ey nterest

Frmance  osts are CrBngeT t thie [S1 S sra sy e ennl Cor the e of

metnod =0 tat the amalnt Cnarded s sh & constent raete o fne Sarrying araouet [ssae Costs are it ad,

recodnised as sredachion in tae proceeds of the assodiated Capta instrurmcrt ana c.cascd e the profit and

loas account over the term of the et

Current and deferred tax

ax 05 reconiced i the staterne 1t T irde e =i retamed carrirgs, exeeopt that a <hanges attnbotab e to an
rom ctincome and expense recconised as other comprebensiqe micarre or to an ten recogrised directly in

EOUITy 1 aso recoarsed i Cther Campreneniye nlore D ey in guaty respadively

The crrent ncome Lax Chisrge s ca culated onc e usss of tax rate snd laay that higee Deer enacted o
substanteely ebact d oy thre nglance cheot daccm e counmes where the Companrs, coerates and getierares

ncome

Delerted balarcos arc recogr sco mrcsccct of al unir g difercnces tnst haye crgmated cul nat roversed by

the Ralavce sheet date =ucept that

o [neresegrancr Of aotored tax astews e e et or that tes orobable that tacy el Be reoavered

agamnst the reversal of deferred tay gbilities or ofher future to and

o Ay defened tas baances are reversed o and wohen ail conabions (e rela mng asso ated tax allowantes

have beaty et

Deterted tax baulan-es are nes recogrsed noespec T of pearancnt ditfereross swoept i espect of businesss

comibinations whea aererred tax s recogniced on the differences betveeer the far walucs f seots accuned

a0 the flinre ta- deduct ons aesilable for thern and the dflarsroes beteoeen the fan calies of b tes

seauned and the oot that el b asseasod o ax Ted s tas rates and A thas

ed or sunstaniiely enacted by e nalance sheet date,

Business combinations and goodwill

Fus ress corcbr anc s are acLountes o by applineg he praeeoace et

corbnator s tb o far

R et st gmier te

o a busnes iC Cconstacration Jecr hanhucs

SEnedd s the il mttncutat: ¢ L othe Buziness

contrelg

¢ the cons ogration at the date or each fransactior

ever) rotages e oo

Coevacganmen LA pusmess A vaucs are il butens v hats tes ard ot rwi_l'cr .
atities ur fesc tbe far Laue e e rigsslred szl novh Ch Case the cane simcorporated o gooos

Soerethe fae Lalue of o cmpegert abites capaat teelbanl rneziures the; e d sCissod G the came pasie

s o coy

R G
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Goodwall recogmsed ropresents the excess of the far value ard deectly atbibutalle wosts of the puchace

consideration aver the far values to the Group s interest i tne denunable net assets, habilines ana cortingent

lalbihties acqu.red

On acgaisition, goodeall s allecated to cashi-generating units (CGU ST that are especicd (o benefit from

the cammbination

Coadvallis amortised over ts eapected usetil Ute whichs deternimes bases on the estirated v'esgan of the

ssscls acquired Where the Group < unahle 1o mrake a rehabye estimate of useful Ife goodw Il s amortised

over a pernod nol exceed nyg ten years Soodvial o reviewed and assessed T mpamment moicaton o an

armiual basis and any mpairmens s charged to e profit and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tanaible ixed assets are stated ai cost less depreciation Reprecianon & provided at rates calcalated (o vinte
off the cost of fxed assets, ess ther estmated residua. value, over tcr cxpected useful lives Depreciation
cornmerces from the date an asset 15 brought into serv ce. Land and assets nthe course of construchon are
not depreciated Tangible assets are depreratad over ther estrnated uselui bves, as tollows

Land and buildings 2% to 4% straigat ling

Powver staticns 2xto 5% staight ine

Plant and machinery 4% 1o 32% straght line

Netviork assets A%t B straignt Iine
Assets in the codrse of construchior sre sialed at cost These assels are not depreciated unt L they are svailabile
frat Lee

!

Yhere factors, suoh as technaological sdvancoment or chignges in market once, ndicale that resicdual valae o
useful fe have changed, the resdual value, useful tf2 or depreciation raté are amended prospeclivcly ta
reflect the new Crroumstances The assels are reviewed for impanment f the above tactors indicate that the
Carrying anmiount may be inpared

CGaing ard losses on disposals are deterrminigd by companng the procecds ywith the carrving amcunt and are
recognised wethin proft or loss

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated 2t cost less accumulated amortisation and accamulated impainmert los

ther residudat vawues Cver therr estimaled useful lives, as follows

Cevelopmert nghits 25 ard 30 yeas
Loftwear ¢ 2o 10 years

Amortisalion expenscs are included in administrative expenses, Development riohits relale o planming carsent
to butd a sclar farm and a wind farm acquied on acquisinen

Where tactors, such as changes 1= market prce indicate that residual value or useful ife have changed, the
residual value, wsetul e or amortsation rate are amendad praspectvely to reflect e new crdumstancas

The ausets are revicwsd for mpartment of the alzove factors mdicate thal ™e Carrying arnodnt may

he Impsirca
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Leases

s s
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Accrued income

Accrued income on loans s cacuated at the tate of intesost sct out o the wan contracts Energy ncome s
accrues wver the penod Inwhichat has heen generated

Deferred income
Deferred moome i recodh ced - accordance sth the o set oatan the cortact Deferned moome s

released to the prefit and oss account in the perned woowhich it relaies

Financial instruments

[he Group has choser wadopt Sechons 17 and 12 of FRS 102 in respect O inandal nsiumerts

Financial assets

Basic finarcial assets. ncluding trade and other recevablos and casn ana bank balances are initaly recognmised
at transaction price, urless the arrangsment constitutes @ Anancng transactior, where the transaction s
meastred al the present value of the ruture recepts discounted at o narkel rale cfnterest Such assets are
subsequently camed at amortised cost using the effectve interest methcd

Al the end af each reporting penod hnancial acsets measured at arrortised cosl are assessed for enjective
evidence of Impairment 11 an asset is impared the impairmient loss 1 the differerce betwean 1nc Carrying
amount and the present value of the estmated cach flows ciscounted at the asset’s onginal effeciive interest
rate [hoimparment less s recogsed in praht or foss

Other fnancial assets incluging investments i eguity instrurments which are ot sabsidiaries, ascomiates o
jont ventures are it ally measured at far walue which s noreally the tansaction price Such assets are

subssequenlly Cartigd al Tdn value ard e Chisniges o fa valug are recognised i prent or 1o5s, wxaept that

Investments 1IN equity Irstiuments that are not puthcly traded and whose far valaes cannat be measured
reliably are measurcd at cost less imparimen:

Financial assets are derecogised when ia) the contractual rights to the cash flows from tie asset 2xpire ot
arc settled o (hl substanually all the nsks and reweards of the ownership of the asset are banstonred to another
Ao Fas the practcal ability to unilateraly

party oric) contrel of the asset has heen aansferred to another part,
sell the asset to an unrelated tird party without imposing add horal restrctions,

Financial liabilities

Basic fnancial lagilities, mcluding trade and other payables, bank (gars, (oans fram fellow Group companies
and preference shares, are pntally recogrised al transaction price, unless the arrangement censtitutes o
financing transaction, where the debt instrument 15 measwres at the present value of the future recepts
divcounted at a market rate of leros!




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 50 JUNE 202

Statement of accounting policies
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

Ihe preparation of inanc al staterments o comphance with FRS 102 requires he use of certain critcal
accounting estrates It also eauires mranagerrent tooesercise judgament o spplying the Company's
accountng policies Estunates and judgements are contnually evaluated and are Rascd on nsterical

exponence and other factors nciud ng excectations of lulure everiss that are belicved 12 be ressonable Lnder

ihe crcunstances Tho key eatiicates ard judgonicr s .n creparng the <o frandial statemernts are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans ana advances o chstomers, ndluding assonates accrued income balances, arc reviesved [orimpanmern

ona bannua Bass 0 consiger ry the need (o a provision. management deternmmne ther best estimate of the
xppecled future cash flows ona case by Case hasls A% s csumatereles on a certam number of assurptions

ancut fufure everns wbich may 2iffer from actual cucomes, incllang the borcwer's abinty to repay intcrest

and captal due 11 future pencds, this aives rise 10 Jl,.w(iqelrwr“l. as 1o waether there s g shortfall betveeen the

carryirg value and the far value of the debtor balarce

Managernart nole that crovisions agams: leans and advanocs 15 a creical sstmate and have therefore

celfanmed sensitivity analysis ¢n the provisian  The results of the sersitivity analys § conciude that a ¢ hange
of +/- ¢oe per cortin the ameunt prov-ded against the estinated balancs atiskowolld have resuliog in L2 0m

less/mrore expenaiture bena changed uo fne meome statement duting the pencd Sce rote 12 for the carryimg
amount of the delle-s and crovisions at 30 Jurne 2023

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') (estimate)

Property development Wi g reviewes for impairment o0 & penodie ass I considenng the need for a
prov s on, maragement aetermine their best estimate of the recoverable value Management engage an
expett esternal valuer Lo provde key assumptions abeut future eventls vohick may differ from ectual calcames,
moliding preperty valdations, rate of sales and developmaent costs,

These estimates give 15e 1o Judgerment as to whother there 1s g shortfall Dotvecen the carryng value and the
fan value o the Balance as ar the A0 June 2023 Post year end management have reviewed Ui assumphons
used to aetermime the value of property develupment W P and have observed ro cranges n perfonmanca
that wouid ‘mpacl the valuation as at the 30 June 2073 See rnote 12 for the carrying anrount ¢f the property
developmenrt WP,

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

Tre Group owrs ore energy gencrating subsidiary i Australia which has entered inlo purchase price

agreemcants (PRAST 10 2019 and 2021 “he PPAS include a contract for difcrences "CID wherely the

subsidiaties pay/receve amounts from the customer tasec on the diffcrences bebwsern a fxed seling price
nd the aclual price for electrony sold to the Australian energy market The directors belicve the contract s

cutaide the scope of FRS 102 section 12 as 15 ror Ine sale of 2 non financial tem and the CfD s tyrcal (ot

such arrangements Therefore it s beng accounted for urder FRS 102 section 23 ag a revenuc contract with

vanable consigeration, rather than resalumg the entire coract 1o fair value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
Trheo cost of 3 busmess combination s the far value of the consderation given, dabinies incuned plus the
coss directly attr bulable to the business corsbinatior Farr walue of these combimatons 1 i key estimate and

nare detatls are provided on pages 54 to 55
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V. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

[ire psroae it de oLt et rgte ol e presont value o
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solar fanns o s onginal conomizn Tho leoelof T praviaens s detcnned 10 3 aamnfcan doegres by the

estimancn o ubure Dsmiant ing an rectoanion a5 the trrma of dremantiemert

Wind Farms (estimate):

Crrient acte han decsmira SSIonrg provis One s @ ITnlicai st andd nave thoretre pertanred

VIt analyes The resuts of the sensi oty anag 815 conciade mat a ciange of 17 one pEr cent in e

nEate ut the Drovgion ot LA ror thie o sion
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Ut rate of 455 toreilodt the Ime in wa tee ¢ money and the rsks spedibe

ste ceuld navs resulied Nooe o N ases

resooered at S0 aune 2023 LManegemion ailise externta, eapert ce Lo chosidde an carnated Cost te sismantie

ard rave sl g as

Crligation

UK Solar (estimate):

Manggemett oo chat decarmpicaning srmasnng 15 1 Cotal estinate and haso heletone peformed

sensifrily snalvas The rosalts of tha soratety analyos corclude thet 3 change of +/- one per cenl i the
K b b

diccount rate nolid Nave rec gt o B3 0 i reass/eecroase 1 the provisien See note 18 for the pron s or

recognised al A5 e 2 fgnager-orit 10 hse e tomial experlisg 1o pron o an entir ated cost o dismantle

arrd have usea a dacownt rafe of 4 220 to «Jlloct the tme n waLe O mongy ano
Gligat on

French Solar {judgment).

anaigetnert Relieye that grecn the natue <5 these partelular assets o essor ra, wesh b aather

or treal SO calue tneouoh oo ard as such doomes

the asscls for errher ling ~he

Fial dnonTho 1 pre settle trs rectoration S lgeton Manasement coall contimuc t maritorn the

Situaten at e adh baarce

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate}
The value of guodel beid Ly 102 Group and resteente mn sabsidiar,

srngertakr g eld by the Corepar,

e el anadadl, for rpanment Th r erabilil, of these Dalarce sicdereu s referenc

Th
S ERIN RSN a I I

prosert Lale of the estrriated futare © Coaalenarn

Loprechons hion extonn

rerformang

sarrcund g the eepe e e Of e aszet,

crnaly preparca torecas's ard vawabionn and any adjnstments regured o the discourt rate 1o ake

gk The eurmat S e of these furre

aorate wsea b the calauiat oo sl shich reguice rear anemaent’s udgs Coting of tre

“ar, i alug bas been por‘r?f ced aurrg the cear smch nat nec sed secral s enanos barg modsled

denchitesing s T O A et e

e Thers s

socdd s et rrar ageniorit B

oLale

Stlamed meesusn nosube et &

LI TRl B SR R N RTor=] I RN APEICRE Ak B g~ B AR TR

sican o Trezsace of the cense o r snacosn conciuas that a charue

Svatad caare

S0 A 05 s Eape

Atire b ng Thi 1 Slate et dung the oo

i

Zarrnig st S b e anoas il ar e sierte 30 2T Lonis 2
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I oo

Analysis of turnover by category

[N - e w

[T A R TRl (ROIT RIS

LNEN )y

_hEryy Coerabe s o ass and bl
—ealth 3L athong

o nune g

= Lire L perdindr e

anrabicns - solar resoree powes and cand

2023
o EO0O
393,562
212,158
54,849
74,932
16,237

Cas613

2022
£000
42,404
365,958
223,626
45,978
25034
5,930

800,351

711,830

anc fon=m 2022 2B Srnin 1At o te

Analysis of turnover by geography

L B Y A AL B S

WA A ¢ AT

T acdes e e s e JAealtne dre opnera ontos Fot I 12022 BT S relanr oo g sa e st ot

2023
£'000

vt e i fs,

2022
E£'000

669,180
127,287
3,884

603911
84437
23486

800,351

711830

Other income

2023
£000

2022
E'000

Liguedated damages snd insaranc s prosesds

4,968

3,550
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5

Thue 5 stated atter charancedoieaibag
2023 2022
o ) E'000 E0OC
- .%i\"~i-' BT T RS A o I T _43,“055 B %7‘8;()
Bl 7 ST lAn Jhele a1 e B 936 7913
R e L P L R SRl 103,754 101,802
N R I Y 21,670

SR NI I L T T o B [ A

53 45

St e el it el e s Sl i - 1,129 819
T N R TR e T T S I R T 564 246
L L I S T EENETRTIN S A PA S IR T AV R Y NTRRS TR BRI 507 AR2
(DT TR T STONS [N AR ST 650 772
s s e el 12,677 15783

2023 2022
7 £000 £000

V fl"?%\l el alane s T . . - ’ oo ‘;;:;s-v;urm o 85L432 )
S P O 10,168 7041
R SIS i 3,304 3233

108,029 45706

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

] _ ‘ . o o - Number Nurmiber
i rn oo St o 43 bt S~ o e . Toer e
rnt o 851 631
5 3
1,923 1666

T Tamear, bed S ther 2o s e gn Dee s ore o e oer od cnaed 30 June AD2 200 T
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- 000
293 176

= r'rwctliw -

Dunng the yeal no pension contnbutions were Made in respect of the directors (2022 rorel

The Grodp fas NG cther key managerment 12022 nore;

SEon el e s

A number of subsidiancs of the Group operale a cash-settied TTIF to gualfying enployees whereby
employees 1endsr services iy exchange for cash, the armount of whch is agtenvinad by retcrence to the
valuation of the underlwng subsidiary The fair vaiue of the lapility for the dwards made 1= measured at each
reporting date and at the settlement date. The 7air value s recogrized over the vesting perod Tnc amaunt of
expense recegnised tzhes o account the best avallatle cstimate of the ruinmbar of units expectec to vest

under the senice and performance conditiors undalyirg each award Sranted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 202z

Number of Nurmber of
awards awards
e e ire i e man e s A e e e RS e M 1 85 A 8 e AR

15 Palor e 3,678,514 1914751
Yiooernent danig e ee s (122,417 1,763,563

LAnErn s

Elos-i-ng outstanding bélanéer . 3,557,897 3678514

The total charge: for the year veas £3.961 000 {2022 £3] W0 and at the 30 June 2025 thers was a liabilty
of £54624 000 mcluded vattr creditors greatrer than one vear 2022 F2 4070001

6 I-iciosr

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2027
) N o N ] o £000 FO00

I-m:cht o bark Lalar oo 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
{restated)
£000 £000

W = AT 3R e MRS RISE

nteres: or bk Boern m ' 46,322 23907
el ealon T sue et tank borawargs 2,943 2.558
Soongetvative hrane izl ns o et 0 {1.235)

- 49,265 25,270

o R T e O BT T 1 MR MR I L E 1 8 e ST s A S e T T P R e S T R T T e WA e AR AT F ¢ ™
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
7O,
a) Analysis of charge in year

irestated)
2023 M2
E'000 £CoG

ICurre-ntrtax: -
o e raniy o e Dar el e e TR e (99) {297
SO e ST ] el e s 623 477G
2,089 5641
ARUSTERTRENS - “ o - V 2.61:7577 10,114

Deferred tax:

TS e M R  CTE RN TR RS e ST R (25,748) 6,247

HIOIA R S T AR o TR T WS DRI 7,285 12740
Cear e e {1,358) 5,268

Gt (19,821) 7754

Tax charge on proﬁtl(ioss) on ordinary activities . {17,208} 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The ta« assessod for the cear o 22022 higha than tre stabdard tate of Carpaoation tay i the JK of 20%
, f

g2 1950 The aifferences< are copy'anied

{restated)
2023 2022

£000 £000

P e e

Profit/floss) before tax ' - ' T aa8.767) 55,888
" {30,497)

R S e N ST P A IR R

Fopeme w2t e bl o e e e 12,874 11,723
Chir e He (5,407) (868}
R P N (R {(892) 8,102
CeirET e T pere 7.896 {545}
Moot b e it cale (1.182) £.04:
Total ta): chargrerior fﬁ;yéar : o N o [17,208) 17868

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

Tha Finanere Lot P521 enactes or D0 Jure 2020 incriane tre

Lorpcrat o tas

AR ETI N R

effectoe Lotz Meatwed 5 28Y 0y
SRR SR e et e FLLAM GBI al T tad raie a8 Gndg ten at the Balar e el gnte
L TR TR TR
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8 1o

Software Goodwill Development Total

(restated) rights

Group £'000 £'000 £'000 4 £'000
cost e Lt S M L w 1a A e+ 3 7 e A e 15 e e e o e o s ot s Bl R et
ST S 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Ao thrigb wise ess 6,612 6,565 - 11.810
cotnrancns iacte S
: e 2,047 14,105 - 17519
D posals - (3.439) (10,2186) {13,655)

Laair o translat o - - - -
At 30 June 2023 - ) 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533

Accumulated amortisation

Al Juee 2022 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
TPt S (22} - 1442) (1464)
R e TR ol - 1981 - 1.981
AT - 336 - 936
o fo the veal 1657 41,263 135 43.055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659 '
Netbookvalue |
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
A AC dure So - 2970 540,981 13,757 557708

Tre gan on translaton of foreign currency denaminated goodw (U is recogrises n othor comprahensive

nmcome Amortisation of goeodwelt is charged to admmistraticn costs
Details of the subsidianes acquired durng the year ended 30 sunc 2023 can be found in note 27

Dunng the year tne Group disposcd of a solar farm i Australia Developrment nahts relaung tc tris sale were
EL1Q 2 with accumylated amortisaticon of £1 4.

Impairment of £0 8m has been recognised on goodwill 12022 £79m),

Mo assets have been pledged as secunty for labililies at year end (2027 none!

The Company had re mtargible assets at 30 June 2023 12022 nenct




€6

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

9

Land and Power Plant and Network Assetsunder Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction

Group £000 E'000 E'000 £'000 £000

tost R . . S T N JU— IR e v e

10632 F19CH 1.74% 211 LidBRe 2LGLA0 2504371

Zn #4583 1,782 48 388 138,061 352,002 548,743

- '1‘ - -7. v - 4hY - - 469

[ R - 13,2G4) - (3,294)

ool - 123 129,320 20,331 (73,296} {32,189}

REREINEE - - 24 EERE) i1.74%9; {103 (245,218)

At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation

U R 4563 107189 494 742 4417 - 610,941

N e e L .88z 15634 72,130 14137 - 103754

[T - 8 115950 - - (15,932

TEL {75827 (15750 447 - (41.130)

caree 21020 . : - 21020
T e e - . 14,375 - : (1,325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net b;:bok valu-e -

At30 June 2023 17,522 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
e . N £ 340 211882 1251163 114269 310170 1393430

Inciuceed cochue tanguiole aesets are canrmalized inanac couts alrectl, attanstanle W0 oindurg the asset e use

=5 and hitinnge
L G0 foe

1 omrany had Ac b aseete &t St Juyno




67

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

10 - v

Untisted
investments Total
Group _ _ i o Ve‘ooo‘ _ . £000
Costand netbookvalue T
LY a0 35452 35452
it £6.290 66,290
[espoaals {88.000) (88,000
At30 June2023 S 13742 13,742
a30ne 0z 35452 35452
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company .. SN ... DUV, 3

Cost

AR Jure 20 2539978 2,539,978
andimcas 452,012 452,012
[nzrosals - -
At30 June2023 - 2,991,990 2,991,990
E;;uﬁated in;a_irments_ - o N o -
Gl 0

ever-acf pesarmenls - -
ARTEETT R NI - -
At 30 June 2023 o - -
Netbookvalue T

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
A7 50 e 202 2535978 2539978

Detals of related undertakings are shown in note 29

Unlisted nvestrmerts comsiise the Group s holding of the nrembers capital of Tendo LLP, @ lending business
and its shareholding in Bracken Trading Limited. Fern co-founded lendo LLP i October 2012 with the

rrention of conductniy a proporton of its future trade through the partnerships Aodiions ard disposals of

unlisted investiments relate to investiments and divestments in Tenida LEP N kne vath Fern's cash requiremients

and to ut hse surplus funds Ferr hag a smal shareholding m Bracken radimg Limited frem time to tme Tern's

mvestment in Bracken Trad ng Limited at 30 Jure 2023 was ENIEAD June 2022 E£nnl The oirectors do nct

consider Tende P o Bracoon Trading Linuted to be subs ciary uncertaknigs of Forr Trading Limiten
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i3 L o LT
Carremclades cashon haho and depesits repayablc o0 demand

Lo Nod Pave vrmcdiate ard droct acoess o Tor wenich

Fost

requiator, O leqal regurements restr ot the use o tne cash

“tod cash renressnt s casn for ween oh e D

Group
2023 202
| 7 £000_ o roo
e L T ] ' T T T S0a,7a4 195,823
Pree iy b case 52,175 60,592
_ e s e e ERL SO

[RN]

156,919

cachr s comprsen of LR neld mZeorcwy ana £5217

5258 of cash held insubsicianes worh b armnusl

Reclnetec

distabotnon emndoess

The Torepany had 3 cesl nelance of C1o478 000 39 at 30 June 2003 none of which weas rosinctsd 12022

Group
2023 2022
£000 £000
‘1978 1o
alre 27,132 26023
234,508 156,918
263616 184470

PO

The aneunt ol CoC-n recomines 0% an @x

- fuel

Included in the ‘uel, spare parts and consurnzlles stk
Stk (20020 LA G

Sroattanty and s1e e o e iens

Preclaomng o pronert, deel opmon SE s a preoas or of BRSO 12027 L5200

At Novineentorss has neen

—ntlll|
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13 o A

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
(restated)
) £'000 £000 £'000 £000

Amount; ;;llmg due a_rf;e’rroﬁzé y‘t‘a.‘a;
coans and adranes L Cugrres 141,927 137662 - -
B 18,714 - - -
Amounts falling due within one year
Caans G0 advanioes o sost e 297,609 223,239 - -
26,075 42,050 14 352
v dated parhes e 24 - - 21,227 32850
21,338 20,197 494 3843
orperan e b 3,475 - 4,624 2527
Derpealie N, b imeteunents incte A 108,164 55126 -
S ped el and accro d e ne 189,146 145602 184 176
Eiepts held o tesae 18,620 - - -
o 825,068 623876 26,543 39,588

Trengyn

Loans and advances ¢ customers are stated net of prowsions of F34942 000 2022 £13.874,000)

Prepayments and acciued noome are statea net ¢ provisions of E20,42/000 (2022 £7733.000)

Assets held for resale are in relation 1o One Healthoate wihore tangible Axed aosets have peen reclassifed to

current assets as at 20 June 2023

Mo interest s chalged on amounts owed By grous andertakings as the cutstanding nalanrces ae unsecired

and tepayable on demand (2022 ncnel

Note 26 details tie priot period adjustrméants

I
2!

1y

|

ST
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14 - .

Group Company
022

2023 Irestated) 2023 2022
) E'000 £006 £'000 £000
P L e = D aaee wm - T
50,183 58,004 1 /&
AR RURRN TR - 10,275 - -
N N 52,303 24562 - -
B RS GO LN It B K| 29,844 2428 - -
~C w.,\_L‘.—:I‘ S ,f%!_&'f*“'l P o 8_1_.:‘419 /54685 599 373
430,891 258264 700 449

Group
2023 2022

Amounts falling due between one and five years £000 £oon

Foit w l3ame ar o it e e 700,520 283070
O T L 2,052 5,899
N T I S (1 AT 2,27‘ 6,264

704,846 345,232

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years £'000 £000
I B PR . si0553 WB%,.ZIF;,
4,578 24,676
245,100 508,092

T st oy Faorn e dis At e ar e e 949,946 993325

s el noaatlerest Lonnng ang cepa, ghide ondenand
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ie ! oo =

2023 2027

Group o ' _ _ . go00 Lood
Uit ebeseer e o By 700,520 3835070
[ovs i mesne b T wen 240,522 5/5416
1,158,184 1.044.218

rhe Company haa rno pank loams at 30 June 2025

The hars loans are secured against assets, of the Group waith each loan as held by the subsddary snowr pelowy

2023 20l

Interest rate £'000 E000

ro Loengy Limited 6 month SONIA plus 1.60% 411,016 429,138

Cedar Froag, ahd I9trasincurs b omited SONIA plus E'Q‘OA% 07% 125,000 -
- non-utilisation fee
N 3 month EURIBOR plus

Fiwss, oy 7 Lireited 120% Fixed rate 1.70% 26,609 30546

Cucs Trergy 4 Franme Sis 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079

Boomeiarg brongy L ed & month SONIA plus 150% 281,938 284,348

Ciaregon Fomt Salar b~ oy Lim ten 649% (swap rate of 459/; + _ 114,026
1.9% margin}

TAc e BKengyeable Tnergy S 6 month SONIA plus 2.5% 72,717 85,718

Tulac e A0 Acaoe FTY 1.7% + BBSY 156,563 31614
% I % -

et Harmes | i i S% + SONIA + 2 9% nen 18,749 12306
utilisation fee

PN sod o anet Homes Leilec 3% 4 S0NIA f.l'z.é nen- 10,000 -
utilisation fee

Aoste o Aaet Manacer ot hirehed Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43

1,158,184 1.044.218

SCNIA replaced LIBOR as the effective interbank tending rate system from 1 January 2022 The rate change

resulted in no cormmercial mpact 1o the business

Finance leases

The future rinimut finance leass payments are as follows

2023
£'000

2022
£'000

e AR A AT T Ll ™ T AT T Ly <oyt S A AT il B I S 1n YT e At .

—apraeaty dus

Nk L than one e 1,195 2428
ator b oz yeal a3 tlater than flee ears 6,594 5,899
Cator than e pears 79,141 76461
Cotalaress paamer b 86,930 84788
Liows Ity coparges (50.457) {51.785)
Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33,003

The fnznce leases prirranly relate 1o a leased buldirg and heslkhcare equipment "here are no contngent

rental, rend

secuied agairst the leased aseats

The Company Pad no finance leases at 30 June 202

wal or purcnase oplior clauses Rerts payable incrcase by Iocal inflaton. Finance lcases are
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1’;‘1\ '

Decommissioning

Group
S, e el sl

R e RS IS I D L I

RN L

Harstshe et e ek e

(AR TS R T I

1 e e S [ RY R L PR S I VIR

I
LS RV T TR THITIE RN o L AN
Ulpre di gy ~5ohs - el

LA A A

At 30 June 2023

Deferred tax
. E'ooo

41,023 37,828
319 {27.106)
- 21,363

provision
£'000

4612} -
- 7.358

730 -
(19 -

37,491

39,443

Total
£f900

78,851
(26,787)
21363
14612
7358

70

The e amimissITrirdg provision s neldto cover tuture ohlga
I

Sang Diomiass and solar tarrs, tober ongeral condiion

groest of 5 years

F T

[he Compary Faa o prowaors at 30 Jdur e 20273

e R SR

e Group end Compar, bavd the rollowang share capital

Group
Allotted, called-up and fully paid

[
1 '

T
e

(I

2023
£'000

175,876

!
hie ariourts 31 nol 2o fed o ne

Ions et ordland 2nepbachotero are Gperations!

mhsed fon

2022
£000

161667

Company
Allotted, called-

e e

up and fully paid
- R TANTVN

2 T

Lorcdmar, sk gre ot

2023
£000

175,876

T LT

2022
E‘OOWO

161662

T,
LT

“he Lear the
al el ot D1 L1450 g

consdsrar of 28

Sharegate oo

P o e
[N iee 20T

T tre e

aroaguregate roro g Lalue of

S IR L1 B R N N R [ ST

Cf ke i

shares of £0170 ea

ST g the

T for en

gl

Tl NG rse LTS Crermim O
e e oo

conmderation of £

IO,

PRSP
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i share capilal arising both befare and after the restiuctare are reported as mavements 1 the Group share

capital

Cruring the year the Cormparny issued 142135908 12022 119 866.754) erdinary shares of £0 L) ach (cr ar

ayguregate normnal walue of 214,214 300 7 F1T.96870000 Of the shares issucd duaring the year, 1otal

corsderaton of Z2E7457000 (20272 FAQS TH0,0000 was paid for the shares, grving rnise teoa premidn of
FR243 203 000 (2022 F191,764,0000 Durng the year the GroLp purchased vil 22042 mily of its cwn vad nary

cnares of Enit each wth an aggregate nominal value of Frl 2027 Enily Total consiccration of Lan (2022 L
wias paidd for the snares, ging rise 1o a prentunt of £rl 12022 Enl)

Tocie 15 a engle class of cidinary shares There are no restinctiors on the dist buuen of dyidends ard the
repayment of capital.

Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash flow hedae reserve s used 1o record trarsactions ansng fror the Group s cash flow

hedamng arrangements

Merger reserve

The merger reserve arises from the cifference betwoen the fan value of the shares issues and the back values

of the subsidiaries acguired

19 oo - vl e

The movemient in non-controllirg imtercets was as fcllows

‘

Group

Note 2023 20p2
Group 7 £000 £000

o RN

(2,901) 3721

At L uly 2

sale o sub s ches

suncder lakimgs sndl acaor s

27 (11,231) -

cf nen-cant o g e eat
Total Lotnseel e e lose attneutakhe te

IS

1,337 6,627

controlling intes

AL Jure U7 (12,795) {2,901
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20

A al A0 June 2078 o te weore o Conbir genc oo acoss e Group or (o pary

21

Lty arsants o Piancal sasets and laotives

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
Group 7 ‘ » ’ . FE000 £Q00 £'000 £000
Carrying amount of financial assets

Dbrrurnmrer o gan g o Lol oo 508,042 423150 509 4,235

105,691 54,409 - -

Plawaney Gl sl trro s Gthe s crep e b el i e

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

NN TIES BT TR TS Rt 1,265,555 1126163 1 %

MNeoter 26 detars the pron penicid aZiusinerits
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Derivative financial instruments
The Group's finzncal nsk managermeart seeks o mmnmise the esposure 1o market risk cradit nek, hgudit, an
ot risk and energy market nsk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The encrgy wecton & oxperiencing s ifiicant turbuierce and there s a nsk that torccast levels of ncome ae

net achieved due 1o changes 1 whoesale energy prices, off-take conlracts or gevernment subsies Changos
1 Governamerit solicy, o regulator ntervert o may tesull in eouced income streams withar the group due

to adaitiona evies

Currency risk
The Group preserits its consclicated inanaial slatements i1 steding and condudcts Susiness e a number of
other currcnaies, principally Funo and Australian dollar Conscquently, the Group s exposed to fzreign

¥

crchange nek due to excnange rate movernents, which affect the Group's transachonal crpenses and the

translatian of earn g and net gatets ofbs ron-ster, g operations

Transactional exposures

Transacticnal esgzosurcs arise from adimrist-ative and ctber t‘xpense N currencics other thar the Groups
presertatioral curtericy tSteringl The Group enters m Lo forvard foreign e:«:hanq& conttacls ana foren
exchanage swaps W mit gate the exchange rate nsk foo certam f)lelq L curendy payatles ano receipis e
forward cunency contracts and swaps are measurec at fan value, vehch s determimsd usmg valuation
lechnigues that utilse obscryable imputs The koy npats used i valuimg the senvatives are e forvard
exchange rates for GBP-ALD and GBE EUR. On 30 Jure 20235 the fair value of the foreigr Corrency contracts
was an asset of Bl 2022 Cril ) andg a habil by of £nil (2022 Eriij

Translational exposures

Batarce sheer translational cxposures ance on consolication on the enanslation of the balarce sneet of ron
sterling operatuons inlo sterling, the Groups presentaniona. currenty The evel of expoture s reviewed by
managerment and the potental forcign exchangs movernent 15 vethin an acceptable level of nsk and therefore,
tynically. the Grovp s policy 10 not to actvely hodge these exposures

Interest rate risk

The Group hes exposure 1o fluctustions in nterest rates on s bonowngs Where the Group enters into
borrowing atrangemerts with floatng rate interest, 8 swan arrangomeant is entered info to fix a portion of the
ntercst in order to writigate against an ncrease N interest rates The portion of interest 10 be Nxed i assessas
on a case by case basis Maragerent can elacl whether 10 hedge account for these arangerments on an
indracual transachion basis and have elected 10 apply hedge accounung for interest rate swaps " he sviaps sre
bascd on a

outstanding interest rate swaps have a imaturty in excess of five yeais ara the Tair valug)s inan asset positor
of F105 651000 (2022 hability of £44.409 G001

principal amourt of the lean faclity and mature on the same date O 30 Sune 2073 the

Price risk
The Groap s a short 1@ medium-tenn lender 16 the residential prop@rty matket To the extent that there s
detericrat on i the level of house prices thatl affects the propertes that the Group's lcans are securced zgainst
there 1 a risk that the Graup may not recoup e full exposure Thisis mhigated by the short-lerm nature of the
loans and the conservatie level of lozn to walue that the Group s prepared o ond a
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b) Credit risk

Custorrer crezit nskos oitigated rongh the Daoap s Cedit Conttol polass which are in pace 1o ensie thal
U CLSLL IS S Nave ar appropaate Jredd Fisiars ang areomorntored Cooae angomg b,

<) Liquidity risk

g it nske are manaced by ensueirg that somaent caskoa availsale o und cortramg andd fatare cpeations

[guiaity nsk snscs ornocank loans o place across

the oty ard s managsa trougn caretal e or ey ¢ f

Lovendnts ana sensiele levels of et Borcearg oo a long-lonn bas s, whiersss clr reverie 5 receiod
tnzughout the wCar ac el aGrterest ard redempt ons on o cur short-terns 1aan ook Cashi flow ek s
rra g d I Lgh OGN Cae T e TOreCasing t ors e tfC1ols arc suffieat b roeet Dsbint e g the tal

due

22 TR S [ T

At the yean erd the Croap had cacilal comminrents as folows

2023 2022
G_rt_:y_p i £'000 £000
RO RN T (S I ST RTal S PO Ts [ B NI Tl AT R RN P 118,859 347,254

TR TR IR A FeT 11 PN P ST S SR T 197,320 173600

AtED June the Grour Rad wotal ‘ature moninum ease payvinents Lnoer net-cenccllanle operatnig leases

as folioves

2023 Shed

Land and Other Land and Other
buildings puildings

£'000 £000 £ 000

o EO00

Sl A Al Lre e 10,350 781 B 707 661
LETED TUADT TR AL e T e g e 34,358 709 31,627 726

Ltz a2 oo 98,367 - 05,664 -
143,075 1,490 135948 1.387

Che Group had no cher off-baiance taest prar g onorts 2022 o

e se ot e S04 Gee 270N of the T omp s L0t JUTE the pareet Loy, Feo Tradngy Limitedd cag

Jquaranesd 20 CLTTENITg SN UET T IRGie Gomiaress b o te caempion Loovo s the snbidianes 115

St thes are eatizhao in Ul Tacae haw [ es tots !

yooae nersen oo s horn s, suct

P e e, vad v cant o ohher Trerreprinents 5t 20 dune 2007
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23 L b v e = o Ty e

oprent Limated CTTDI a sobad ary of the Geaup siiccessfully sold
ca HoldCo Pry Ld and s Sl,be:uilaHLa to Octopus Australia Mastor Trasy A profit of L2701 way made on

Dulac

the sale

Ih October 2023, the Group rased L2177 from existing snareholders through an offer 1o subscnbe (o1 Turther
f g

sTares

24 1o ho e e

Under -RS 1L}2 3518 disclosures need rot be gven of transactons entered Nl helween twd o maore
metmbers of oLp, provided that any subsidiary which s a party 1o the transachion 1s whaoily owned by such

a mermper,

Durmg the year, fees of £90.460,00012022 £779534 000 were charged o the Group by Qctopus vestments
sepus nvestments Limeted wa

-

Limines & reated party Oue 1o s sigmficant imfluence over the ety ©
recharged legal ana professional fees olallng £75000 12072 £10.1%%! by tne Group. At the vear end, an
anount of ENILEZ0Z2 F5 5001 was outstandirg wrich s meludod in trade Cred\tor@,

The Group s enttled 1o a profit share a3 & resull of s myvestment in Tendo UL a related party due to key
nanagemaen. persannel it comman 10 2023 a share of proiit equal to £955 000 (2627 F5249.000) has neen
recogn sed by the Group At the year end, the Group has an mterest 1 the mermber's capita. of £13742 000
(2022 £35 4520000 and accrued mcome gue of £2 872 0002022 L5 276 000]

The Group engages in lending actates whichirclude balances provices to related parties Feoardinwg ertites
with ey rnanagerent porsonnel i commen, leans of £65,0/0, 000 (2022 £62. 420 0000 aecrued ncore of
{28 896,000 2022 £19789 000 and defened mcome of ENILIZUZS FNIL were outstanding at year 2nd
OCC (2022 (71600000 and fecs of L2214 000 (#0222 £594.000;

During the vear interest ncone of £3,14
WEND recoginsed in FEENICN o these (cans
Agat 30 Jume 2023 TNILIZ2022 “NIlb was owed 1o the Company by Bracken Trading Limited, a related party

by key management personnel in commen

Cther than the trarsactions disclosed above, the Company's other related party transacl ons weare with ats

wholly owned subsidiary miernhers of the Group

P-4 2 L S N L S A N e I O TRt W S

Ih the ooirian of the directors, there 1s na uliimate controlling party o1 parent conmrpany
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ek i

a} Derivative adjustment
e P ale Cunniotet A rEAaeyy CF LG ve2as auCountted Ealinert S b er COInprais nglve roome 1 e o
]

e rasn oy hedge Toe dose waas the res lt of a renaraing

t deative recodnilon We haseadsr tAcd arivror re atang weoall anancal years from 2017 elathg 1o e

Fncrisaticor o L assaciaten sath g e

cxere e yodertakan in 2010 and the G

3

Loonas redered profecticnal adv e n rglahion 1o thie accounting
Teatmiert Upor reees, Toggs dsconvered the anmortcation of the joss was arcady reflected in tne upddaren

‘arr value oF the cach oy edaes and the ams it satior oos Pas incarcatl, been ecogased teace, owver NG

ife of the cash 1o Pedge THis alss has & Lobsequence o the calcuat on of nodyge iretfectivencss 1hie
curmnulave unpact weas a EL5 D reancnion in Riste neal intersst Coot and an eguai anc Cpoaste redodion 10

other ¢

conprrehEnsvE INTQIME A SLmTiany G the mpacl o e correcnons provced Below, wh Chongides

the assoCiated rax adjastments

Year ended
30 June 2021
(as stated)

£000

14,979
6,469
[38,145)
136,049
£.603

Accumulated
adjustments

E£'000

1,709
1.57%
i5,819)
(1.4359)

Cas0n

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

£000

18484
7678
(36,570
(1418581
5164

Year ended
30 June 2022
(as stated)

£'000

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

Year ended
30 June 2022
{restated)

£000

. : [62,005) 11,088 151.917)
ol Lal b i 1 e 32192 (8.285) 23,907
e A e £4.410 716 55,126

’ 7::1: abto

(8,161}
(41,597
2./70

(11174}
{37.828)
{3,790

16,294

17.868
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27 . = o

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition
On 25 danuary 20735, the Groap acquired MDH ICroun) Limited and e subsidianes throngh the porebase ol
100% of the snare cap tal tor congderaticn of £24,161 000

he ‘alowing tables summanse the conaideration paid oy the Grour, the T value of the assets acquoired, and

the habilives assumed at the arquis ticn date

Consideratiqrj o ‘ o S o o o o £000
Tty arr bntabile v os s 720
Uieterred Cons deoation 2,000
Total c;nsideration S - 724,161

Cetails of the fair value of the net assots scquired ard goodwil ar sing arc as faliows

Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000
Thcd vior, e 469 T T e
e be asnen 331 - 331
Sk 31691 (797) 30,854
Trace gt othen peceign e 1,363 - 1363
Cant g cash copn mient 6,771 - 6.771 i
Irache s Sthes Cr=2ciin. (3.332) - (3,332) {
| care (18,860) - (18,86D) 1
Net assets acquired o o V 18,393 (797) 17,596
Corl - 6.565
Total consideration " ' - 24,161

Goodwill resultmg from the busness comtrnation was £6,565,000 and has an ostimatea useful life of 10
vears, roflecting the lifespan of the asscts acquired

[hie consolidated statement of comprenensive inceme 1or the vear includes £12,604 000 revenue ana aloss

before tax of £46%9 000 1n respect of this acquisiticn
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28 T o

D orepotted refuts are prepared e Ordarce vath Jeites Hinaaorn Socounirg Standards aciasnia

orimia Standand _0ZE as detaled o thie Diaaacial Staternerts staring 2 page 24 07 the &gl
0 obe

asrucd froan cun renetted resulls o order 1 cliriate factors tat distorl pear- 0n-pes

Fimans al Re

foars el measuras that woe uee mclade thiose et baar beer

deport I reesslnag © o perfornman

sampansons These

ale cersaderse on- A SE iTancia measoes

Net debt

e prenade net doboin additian o Cash and Qross dent 35 a0y O assestrag ol overdl Caskt position and it

LS ToTHI Calu B T HERIN

2023 2022
£000 £000

' e 1033184 1044218
A 125,000 5 364

1,158,184 1,049,582
ab ot bt e b 7 11 (156,919} {756,415

Net debt 1,001,265 793,167
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EBITDA

Farings bofore interest, 1ax, acpreciation and amaortisauon {EBITDAT 15 calculaten by adjusting proa aftes
tax 1o interest, tax depreciaticn ane amortical oo addition toncomc anst expenses that do noelate o
the day to day oparatiors of tne Group We prowvide FBE DA 11 andition to profit siter ax as b al.ows us to
assess our parfcrmance wihout tae offects of inancing and capital expendiures

[he followirg table dessls ke adustroenats made to the reported resalts

{restated)
2023 2022

b_{otg\ £000 £000

o B e )

TR o 20 W i ahhol AR L, e VRN ey 4 WS $h S ] T S s i i A5 B b T R LN D

Profit/(loss) for the financial year (131.559) 38020 ‘
Adt

SaorUsaUC ol wangk o sweels £ 43,055 37,849

P TN ot aldlgle 2 936 7513
Deprecition of fanginle suaetls ” 103,754 101,802

FERAn et 7 21670

Irteerat fagable drmd winlar exocns - " 49,265 25,270

Eecephiongi hems 12,674 1,105

Tax v {17.208) 17,868

Lo

Iresearys= ror e fen sl e ety {955) (5.249)
sal Of cymsid anes 1.045 (29,537}
R L = Tl T TR TS R T LN LA T o T { (713) {130}

EBITDA o 81,963 194,917

Profitor crens

Note 26 detals the pnor pericd adjustiments
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29

Dicane of the subsanan e nnderlskors

N;me
HETR NI
ot A Bacrg, s ot g Lingted
TR 1 RO PP N S U
a

Al etk Jeted
il s il Doaveteoff
Sl e ar e b Dt
Arnbir s carcic crngare, Jre
SN shr L e
P ver |

S st \
[T B
Eeetl s b ! 1
Eopgete e Lo el
NIRRT R ET R R
T T e N N EA (I
e b Dotz o ey
[t by caqee et
SN L I L N N
Boda broeg, Lieite
B aboe
e S LR A T A
gt e |

el b P

Ly T
o= -
. O B
-k
I I
I i

Country of
incorporation

RIS I TN

[RERIESS IR ST ta T}

ot 3 W pgoe

e Koadom

I e Ko

Hrtea dimgoo T

Lrute 3 kangdo

raren horado

s ke gdosm

Framc>

Fry =

I eiled ngos™

Lol d Rarngd e

Laten N gdem

St Kemadem

e ke

drsen Mg

Lors Knare e

cated Bonade

e kg

e e g

Hip e Kinegdoen

rren oo
Team
Trante

Class of
shares

CQredinary
Ondinary
Cradinary
Crdinary
Crcinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordimnaty
Ordinaty
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
virdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crrdinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%

100%

100%

IT SOCZLIH{‘;VDFOVIGEV
Holaing company
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fiore network
produchicn

Energy generation
Energy gencration
Frnergy generation
tnergy gengration
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy ageneration
Energy generation
Energy goneration
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Holding campany
Folding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Erergy gencraton
Lnergy aenerat on
Energy gencration
Energy generatior

Energy generation
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ot 3

GGt san e Sar
L e s maa e

st Foeseose Bovanr Lo

Cancies beenay Lieled”

RIS

SEE

b e

seil nolar e ot o

Catnk i Cnere e | ed”

Cotlsihie
e

CEPE Ge La Bt iouare Fooren S

CFFE o halise Sar

LERS S A

Chelson Meauoy Fraergs nnies”
sk o

Chitler e el Bees Lneeen”

st

Soergeard aftasticoters L

Sctar [anm Haldimgs Cnnted

iyt boengy Liniled

Clararnondd welar SE

are bartoc L ted”

TDe ezlonmer b Lim e’

o Dorosas Deted

-

T Seraces | oamisd’

R D99 himrew

C_PE 9wl omton”

. _FE Huldings rmiten’”

LUFT Froy

ST prted”

CuRF Progerss 2 L ted”

CLPT Proy
CLRE
_LFF POy

CLFT R

P Thmten”

e TS S R

Al eeredd”

SO heted”

CLRT R e mien

LR P

A ered”

Frehed”

|

Country of
incorporation

Fran. -

Frarie

Frarv.e

Lirsec koegedom
Lrrec Krgdom
Iriar 2

Ur red Kergdom
Lrwcd Krgaom
Lrced <rgdom
et ed s mgaen
Franwe

Trance

france

nnied Kimgoom
Jnitga Hinganm
Jnted ngoom
Urnitea kinadom
Jriteg Kingaor
Unitews Kingador
Urred Kingdor
Urited Kingdor
Urred K ngdor
United < nygdarm
Urrred < rgdorm
Linited <irgdorn
Lirted <rgdom
Lnted fingdomn
Lrted kigden
Unted Kingaam
misa Fingdom
Lted Ringaem
e hngasm

netec Kingoom

Class of
shares
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinaty
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

iy, o

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Erergy generahro-n
Erergy generation
Crergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generatton
Energy aenearation
Daormant company
Energy generation
Daormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Lrnergy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy gencration

Cnergy generation
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Namg
R S L
N e R T PR
B P S AR ATRE Lier, ey
s snas Doea) Lo
“heng ootz b 17
[ TRt T N T T A AT I F SRS
rap= Farmnd s AT
[ forr =l _rile 3
TN PN T S |
I RN at il
i vorreny
roet TR et dT
ot [rsrn 1
Ve RN
ook s Lt
At s e e b
alt s Loba ey
[orrep g 0ot 0 Lar [
Cover, med e Y
Lrapses b b ol
T O A R L P
LN A A O B L= O Nt S
_l ikoer - = [t
Tas= R - 1
. -1 =
Ak
_star g1l
L Hl =
L~ ' o
- .
“ , B

Country of
incorporati

[ETRGE LD RN
ISR BNTRIS i
rnadee

LI P (R

Lrnbee himgdom
et g g
g smasae

Hrga kingdzm
Lrtea Kregdem
Lriec krgdom
Lovber b ogdom
cmeo Kimedam
BLRCSL Rl
Jrited kinasne
tiecen fun g dom
e b rgdne
Lreles Kingdoem
anted Kingdom
Alitraia

Autra @

RS

Augvrea g

_ete s Krgdem

Lot Kegd

Class of

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Cirdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

shares

Holding
10I0%

100%

100%

100%
100%
1%

100%

100%
100%

100%

1001%
1006%
130%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Creragy gem.eratwon
Crergy geneation
Crergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton

Energy genetat on
Lhergy generancn

Development of
bulding projects

Construction of
dormestic guldings

Developrment of
buillding projects

Energy generation
Fnergy generation

F:hre network
production

Energy generaticn
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Eaergy generation
Energy gerneration
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Halding company
Holdmg company
Haolding cempany
Energy generation
Hotding cormpany
Energy generation
Energy aeneraticn
Erergy generatior
Crecqy generation

Energy generation
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Name

I DA R A Vi T R IR TR 5 b T - A e G 1t B8

Ll France S a

el brancs o8 e
cunl bramee dl s
caal branee S ar

Sies breens, 2 orgnee D85

chees Fresa 2 niledd

uose Cresoy Holdiras s Zited
Clhies Cregy Holdirgs Dimite 4™

Chos Revemabile kg,

£

Bl

F

m

[aa}

Fi

TGy S an e SAN

L lrend, Holdiraz <

1@ Horne s range Kosad Cnnbed”

Laa Hemes s o

o blrnes Lirntesd ”

v Bt L e

g dteed beed”

ERERRI TS (R N TR il

sl Braroe o ed S ard

|

sl apImER T T hange

g Heldmas Dineted ™

Ao Hormes voenlan Crneeds

s lomes  Dicermant ¢

wa Homes etz Linredd ™

Fom Horms s st Lnmiten

Country of Class of
incorporation shares Holding
Cance Ordinary 100%
Tanee Ordinary 100%
srance Ordinary 100%
Tram e Ordinary 100%
Fraree Ordinary 100%
ane Ordinary 100%
Trance Ordinary 100%
Unrsa #ingdem Ordinary 100%
France Ordinary 100%
Lritea Kingson. Ordinary 100%
Lries Kinadorn Ordinary 100%
untea Kingdorn Ordinary 100%
Lrica Kingdom  Ordinary 100%
Lritzit Kmgdor Qrdinary 100%
"Ordinary,
Lrnteg Himgdom Deferred, 100%
Preference’
Limten <imgdaom Ordmary 100%
Lritee Hingdam Ordinary 100%
Lrea fingdom  Ordimary 100%
Lriec Ungdom Ordinary 100%
Lrites “ingdom Ordinary 100%
wrtszdingdom Qrdinary 100%
Lrten dngdem Qrdinary 100%
Lritee Aingdem Ordinary 100%
wrre <ingdom Ordinary 100%
Lritec 4ingdom Ordinary 100%
Lt <1mgdom C)rdlﬂary 100%

Principal
activity

e BT A AR b ety 7

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Haolding company
Holding company
Construction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
domesuc buldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buidings

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic buitdings

Construction of
domestic buillcings

Develcpment of
buiiding projects

Development of
building prajects

Construction of

domestic builldings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and sciling
of own real estate
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dnrce himgane
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lite g o
while kanerd o

Fired dingeoer

Chres Keeagers

s len Keeadem
Limced Angor.
Intea ke gdorn
Latesd Kingdem
Ured g
e ke g
L tsa Krgdem
Lrea imgan.
drtes Kie gdom

Lrited kinaden,

Lnes Kingan

Meea Krgde
LAl Gnaee
L tes Minguo o
Jrred Kegdom
Lruted fnsd o

Ll Bimegagae

ety Ko gdem
Lonreny Mg gen
roten nnane

dnceo ke gzt

Class of

shares

Crdnary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdimary

Crrdimary

Holding

10063

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1600%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

83%

1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10C%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%

Principal
activity

Energy generaton

Enerqgy project
gevelopment and
mandagement
SeIVICes

Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Cnergy generat.on
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Enerqgy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Hoding company
Holding compary

Holding company
Holding company
Helding company
Helding company
Fnergy generat.on
Friergy generatior
Frergy generation
Folding carmpany
Holding compary
Holding rompany
Ho ding company
Supply of fertil'ser

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

e

Vans A Lid”

ke ES

Fioethenya
Saarlart Lovrgy Lirrnilecd
vayaaet boore Lid

Al s Tt i oaite i ae oash,

adsel Lot

Srenck el i Loty Cnoited
Craruge Sind amm Dimiee s
Croatutn e sp 2 o

[ arbvarns Fowesr Linmited ™

boapoinet A art B LG L™

Py ok aaney

F-an mabeor RGBT

b= ket poarlands Holdimss peated”
Famaker (aklancss [d
Preon Poves 2 niniod”

Bt b patea

Huabor Witespape =a Loemabed
il broo st it

el Lialed

At Reserse Foaoor o pmted”
Arpat WY L Diered”™
torrnnaban Povees Lt
rwell Fower himned™
Jameson koac snaergs Lirited ™

Jrasal Dibve —aloras e

Tpasm bibre Cree”
Fir =oweer Linoted™
I3r 3an Powsel Jryved”
| enban Solar Lited
Firtl T Solar Cmsed”

ittlete solae - anm Leviled”

Lo s el

s tieldings Lirned”

Country of

incorporation

e Kiegdomn

Lraed Kimgdom

e o e

Lr e Kigdas

Lirtedd Finado
P ana

Lrned kingdom
reg K rgdnrn
Lrited Kargdam
Leted kingdom
Lrzed Kirgaaim
Lrated Kirgdom
Lned kemgdom
Urnteg K-garm
e I g
W Kenganm
Jeec Kagoom
oea Keigaoern
Ui ted Kingdom
U ied Kingaom
Un :ed Kingdom
Uried «imgdom
Lned <imadorn

United <imadarm

Urnted {madzm

Lirted nadorr

United anadorn

Urled <ngdor

Urited <anador

Uriled wingdcr

Class of
shares ... Holding
Ordinary 160%
Crdinary 100%
Cirdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 160%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdmary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Crdmary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordirary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
COrdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%

Principal

activity

Energy generation
Dormant campany

Fibre netwark
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Cncrgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generahon
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Energy generation

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Fibre network
producton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of
Name incarparation
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Class of
shares

Ordinary
Crdhinary
Ordinary
Crctinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordnary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Otrdimary

Chrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Cndingry
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crchinary
Crdirary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
160%
1005%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
1030%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Lrergy generation
Energy generanion
Lnergy genearatonr

Fibre petwork
production

Fricigy generauan
Cnergy generation
Lnerqy gencrat:on
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
conipany

Helding company
Haolding company
Hewding company

Energy generation

Constraciion of
aomestic buldings

Construction of
domeshic budings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestc buildings

Helding company
Frnergy generation
Energy generat on
Energy generahion
Energy generatizn
Energy generaton
Energy gencratior
Energy gencraton

Energy goneration




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 50 JUNE 20253

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
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Country of

incorporation

Jrea kingdor
Jied jangdaom
Lhmitee rangdos
Urnte fingoda

Uritee Kingda~

Urites korgaden

Urilee Kirgdo

Liritee Kangaom

Urites Hrgoom
Urites K-ngdom
Lrited Kogdom
Lres + ngdom

eced dingdom

hted <mgdom

tUnizd dingdom
Limred ringdor
United rangdeoe-
Lnted Kirgdo
Urited Rirgasm

Uirited Kirgasm

Urited Kingdem

_ritea Kmgdom

Lrrited Kingdorm

Unitea Kingdom

Lites Kiagdom

Jacen mgdom

Unred <ingdom

oo Kingdar

Class of
_sl'[ares

T g e

Ordmary-
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
QOrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crainary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

o

Holding

PR

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
1007%
100%
106%
100G%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

16C%
160%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Energy ger{e.z'rat‘l“m‘n
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Holding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

Holding company

Holding company
Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation

Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement vitlage

Retrement village
development

Retirernent village
development

Care services for a
retirernent village

Retrement village
development

Holding company

Retirement willage
development

Retirement vitlage
development
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Class of
shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
(hdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Crdinaty

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordintary
Cirdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

COrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ortdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
ordinary
rdinary
Girdmary

Ordmary

Principal
Holding activity

1007 Helding company
won [ e
100% Energy gencraton
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
. Mals L ! i

1007% gs":wsetgiilcctti:\glcwgs
100% Energy generation
o e
100% Holding cormpany
100% Frergy generabon
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Encrgy generation
100% ;ﬁpw of biomass
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Erergy goneration
100% Frergy generation
100% Frnergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Friergy gencration
100% Friergy generation
100% Fnergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Erergy gensrat on
100% Energy goneration
100% Energy generation
100% Cnergy generatior
100% Energy generaticn
100% Dormant comgany
100% Hcwding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

e e incorporation | shares ~ Holding activity . ..
R e N e NI TR I Coted rgoom Ordinary 100% Eneray generation

ey Coviemn oo Tl cted araoom NA 50% Dormant LLP

Coaney rnya LS coted drsoom NA 50% Dormant LLP

Seen - e bt Lirsed” creeatnggom  Ordinary 100% Eggu:‘:e{:(‘;frk
Dweln b Corited” sred argoern - Ordinary 100% Holdirg company

Suindt = e el ores Lerited T wrezd wrgaem Ordinary 100% ;irgjljré?ilxork

Same ot Tibre S=eaces Linaren” wried Kirgdem Ordinary 100% ;gguﬁig?rk

S tosksbie Limen T cresdargdom Ordinary 100% Erkj)rjlﬂilﬁork
[0 Sviar L Lirmate s wrred ingdem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
TO v 107 L erire oy Lrved kirgders Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T St o Linnhead ared i gdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tead, Sedar Js _rnited” Lraed ¥ingdor Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
[ bespe bovese o ngrare, Lirme = Lregd Krodor - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Thie | it Sedar Tarm i e Lried kengdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Thereskse Famate THach v Linviesd™ wrieg reagaom Odinary 100% Energy generation
T oo e’ wried Kmadem - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T B it wried Kagdom Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Do Farrn Lirntedd ™ wred Kingdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lo sola nnrted” Lnted Kmodem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
s 1 e a Lines Lnied Kigdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
crted Mines Tnescy Dirm e Unied Kingdem  Qrdinary 1006% Energy generaticn

$TST Crisdkagdoms Ordinary 100% ;'gguﬁ:nm
Wi ditg Soear [ nr ol vrited Kimgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sers Taeny, it o unced kinadem Ordinary 100% Helding company

Witnf Dt et Uneed Kingdeom Oirdinary 90% Qrt;rsur;:eut;\;ork

Fibre network

it b eenterd” bned Kiagdom - Ordinary Loo% production

dertsfran el Lar ! rance Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Wodlaltanee 15 a0l Frar e Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Yolteltae e U T ar - Frarce Ordinary 160% Energy generation

Voltettate e S, Frarce Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name incarporation shares ’Holdir)g ?ctivity o
ST I R ! Crdimary 90% Holding company
S s e S Ordinary 100% E'ﬂi@fﬁiﬂ
1 I TR e ) Jrdinary 130% i::rigfm vilage
Eecl o b et SRR Y Ordinary 100% Energy generation
afe e A Ve b e 3 i reatrgd e Ordinary 100% Holdimnig company
Sl shoh e Ui gd Ordinary 100% Energy generation
- b e et critec Kogdom Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
AT e Ll Lt koo Ordinary 100% Energy generatiun
Weosnoom e el Lt Crites vmgdee Crdinary 100% Energy generation
et e b D eton Unredrmgion Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vobatt s i ol Lntec fngas e (Qrdinary 100% Energy gencration
b b g b g o brsed angnam Ordinary 100% Energy generation
b Ar Doy, bntend reovmzes e Grdinary 100% Cnergy generahaon
VO a0 e e Lesegsingdon Ordinary 100% Holding company
certimprone T e L1 wreakeadom Crdinary 100% Fnergy generation
Sm AN R L e Lo eadem Orchnary 100% Erergy generation
S savee 4 darenleader Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
L e enles R e dwrsakegdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
R PN S I RN I dnceake e Ordinary 100% Erergy gereration
Lotk WAl Lt drreckirgdorm Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
DT s e e dncedtnzosn Oudinary 100% Energy generatian
= B IS CI LI NN I Lregaemgotr Qrdinary 100% Eneray generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date
et R o S O aeon
; Uo- oo 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved OF ¢ sold durmg he e year and up untll S|gnmg Date

[ T R R

e 13/09/2022

Y Oidha |l Emcr‘lf Relowery o
Commie. L 15/09/2022
arnegtor Frant Aalaco Py Lirited 08/0712022
varhirgton Fort Soiel Facon Py Lirited 080712022
Dathegter Foart Sobhoidne Py Loored 08/07/2027
Dearca Wk Haldee FTy Ctd 24/10/2023
Dbz za Enegy Froect Heleos Co 2y Ltd 24410/2023
Theacca bnengy Progot Co BTV IEY 24/10/2023
Duacca Enege Project hine PTY Lo 24/10/2023

The reqgiteted oflice of all companies hsted above s a 6th Floorn 33 Hollzor, Tondon, naland, ECIN 2HT
except for those set out below

1 ul Grzyvbowska 2/29 00-131 Warsaw, Poland

2 Prsent Masons LLT Capital Square, 58 Momson Sireet, Edinburgh Scotlard, EHS 8BF

3. 1wWest Regent Street, Glasgow, G2 1AP

4. 22 rue Alpnonse de Newwlle, 75017 Pans, brance

5. 6th Floor, 2 Grand Canat Square, Duin 7, D02 2342, helang

B The Camage House, Station Works Staton Roaa, Claverden, Warvarkshire United Kirgdonr, ZV3ES 8FF
7. Zone industnelle de Courting 115 Rde Du hMoureet 4000 &y gacn, France

8. 13 Salshury Bace London, Fngand, wiH 18]

9. The Corporation st Company, Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Sranoe Street Wilimimgton 19801

Urited Staces
1C. 4h Tloor Saltre Court, 20 Caslle Terrace, Edinburgh, Scetland, E-11 20N
1. Apolle House, Mercury Park Wycombe Lane Waooourm Greer, tHigh Wycomee, England, HPLO OHH
12, _eyrl 23101 Coll ne Street. Melbourns, Victoria, 2000, Austabia
13, Bealfort Count, Bga Fanr Lane, Kings | angley, Hertfordskre, W4 BLR
14. 7-8 Stratford Place, London, England. WI1C 14Y

15, Broaowa'k |ouse 5 Appold Strect, Londor, United Kingdam, EC2A ZAG

The dinectorns bolieve that the carryimg value of the investments 15 supponed by their urderlying net assets
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Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Serr vrad ng Lrndted s St anlisted conpary teney et Sur Boand o Direcrars agiees 3 o st vhichot

ol Be selina bozsue Ay shgres Tho saare pnice 12 unauaited

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18 -
17 /HV/\/
16 ——/"\.//’
15 Wanasn
14
13
12
11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Ferformance 1o Calculates based onthe sale price S Tomg shares at 2 Jure cach edr  he waaie proe s

Nt subyect to andit by sl 5 yalrg JL

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
June 2zF-2% | 3.10% o
j]‘wc ARV 9.91%
\J-un& 2020 21 a o 4.8;%
.J-.m% A018 2 " 0.33%
June 181G o ” V 6.23%
Jane FUITIE -  1.05%
Jun# '”ul W ' " “ 5.54%

Jiine 2025416

3.83%
3.98%

Care 2014 1w

Ir s 3.72%
Jare 27012-13 3.97%

Tiime 200170 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors ! Registered office
P Latham Eoth Floon 53 Holbern
K. wiley DoLordon. England CCIN 2HT
FCG Harlow
| Arthur : Independent auditors
S Crant wappomted 1 January #023] Frost & Young LLE

¢ Bedford House,
Company secretary {16 Bedford Street,

i Bellast B12 707

CGotopus Compary, secretanal Services Limited

Company number

12601658

Forward-looking statements

This &rnual Repert contams certan forward-looking statzments related 1o the Company's future business
and firancial perfarmance and future evenits or dovelopments, These statervents are based or the current
knowledae and expectations of Management and are suject o assumplions, risks and uwrcertarmes, some
cf which are rewated to factors that are beyond the conticl of the Comrpany Accordnigy, No assurarce Lan
e gaven that any parsicular expectation will be met and foreasrd-iookirg stataments regarding past trends o
activities should not be taken as a representaticn that such trends or aclivites will continue in the future Fast
performance carnot be relied on 45 a quide to future performance Noettung in trus Annual Repert should he

constraed as a profit forecast.




